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Taking Calls about… 

Money, Debt, Foreclosures, the Income Tax  

& the Privately Owned US Federal Reserve 

888.761.1490 
 

Starting September 2011 broadcasting daily at 12:30 pm EST 

Printed specifically for Matt Taibbi… 
(Mr. Taibbi, glad to see that you‘re interested.  It‘s unfortunate the complete truth about how our nation 

has been set-up cannot be written or uttered on-air.  Pay attention to page 58.  It‘s not a stretch!!) 

911… 

& the Premeditated US 

Mortgage Meltdown 
Planned from the 1970‟s in NY, London and …Tel Aviv!  

(Including the murdering of 343 NY Firefighters…  

…and 37 NY/NJ Port Authority Police men and women on 911.) 
 

America‟s Real Home Grown Terrorists… 

“They’re everywhere and seen by no one.” 

                                                 
1
  Pro-Constitutional Government 
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In 1838, at the age of only 28, Abraham Lincoln said this: 

 

At what point shall we 

expect the approach of 

danger?  By what means 

shall we fortify against 

it?  Shall we expect 

some transatlantic 

military giant to step the 

Ocean and crush us at a 

blow?  Never!! 

All the armies of Europe, Asia and Africa combined, with all the 

treasure of the earth (our own excepted) in their military chest; 

with a Bonaparte for a commander, could not by force take a drink 

from the Ohio, or make a track on the Blue Ridge, in a trial of a 

thousand years.  At what point, then, is the approach of danger to 

be expected?  I answer, if it ever reach us it must spring up 

amongst us.  It cannot come from abroad.  If destruction be our 

lot, we must ourselves be its author and finisher.  As a nation of 

free men, we must live through all time, or die by suicide.  

The Collected Works of Abraham Lincoln. 

Edited by Roy P. Basler, Volume I, “Lincoln’s address Before the 

Young Men's Lyceum of Springfield, Illinois” (January 27, 1838) – 

Born on February 12, 1809, he was 28 years old. 

(A “Lyceum” is a high school.) 
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r. Taibbi, this is a work in progress.  A “galley” so to speak.  It’s in need of editing.  Many niggling aspects yet 

to be “fitted in.”  It’s not been vetted for continuity, duplications or contextual errors.  It’s also a “heavy” read.  

It also proves I’m not a writer.  Also, a special thanks to Local 3 Electricians Union in NYC for filling in a 

challenging piece of the 911 puzzle: where did the millions of volts originate that were required to drive the device/s that 

literally evaporated the steel & concrete that would have been contained as obvious evidence of demolition within the 

debris of the WTC after it was conventionally demolished with thermite and other explosive charges?  (See page 34.) 

After 8 years of research and half the summer of 2005 in our National Archives in MD and downtown DC, this is a bit 

like the kitchen sink with everything thrown in.  To a great degree there is “my” continuity, but not yet aligned for the 

average reader.  May ultimately be 4 sections: a Tetralogy.  As you attempt to read, have patience and feel free to jump 

around as often as you like.  While there may be a few “presumptions”, I do not like theories: only conspiracy FACTS!! 

For the record, I am not a sympathizer to any terrorist activities, Palestinian, Arab, US, or Israeli.  To that end this work is 

partially dedicated to uncovering the seminal source of modern day terrorism.  This work will confirm that it is not with 

Islam, but with the BRITISH banking family/cartel that manipulated Israel into existence in 1917 with their contrived 

issuance of the Balfour Declaration: Rothschild.  I sense that many in British politics already suspect this.  Rothschild also 

instigated the 1913 creation of the privately owned US Federal Reserve.)  Ian Fleming used Rothschild’s hidden financial 

prowess with debt as the basis for many of his 007 James Bond parodies, i.e. Goldfinger.  However, unlike Fleming’s 

villain’s visible weapons, Rothschild uses an undetected weapon: NATIONAL DEBT.   

Even though it’s only a foreclosure crisis, you might pay special attention to the back page.  It was done early in 2006.  

Refined a bit since then, but essentially done in 2006.  It’s demonstrably true!  It’s at the heart of today’s meltdown in 

Greece, now Ireland and as has been so frequently stated, watch Portugal and soon Spain.  Hearten up however, there are 

simple, albeit painful solutions for our nation.  (See page 116)  Also, the Euro Trap is not without an escape pod. 

The next paragraph is an excerpt of Mr. Rothschild’s 3
rd

 lecture in 1897 and brought me right to a recent tirade made by 

Britain’s Nigel Farage in Brussels at the European Union meeting regards the same subject.  As for today, read Mr. 

Rothschild's threatening words below from this small excerpt taken from his lecture given in 1897 in Basel, Switzerland at 

the 1st World Zionist Congress, convened then to determine the best way to "...take Palestine from the Arabs" to create 

Mr. Rothschild's nation State of Israel:  (Butter wouldn’t melt in Mr. Netanyahu’s mouth during his 5/2011 speech 

before the US Congress.  Pure chutzpah.  He believes we’re stupid.  And rightfully so,  They’re laughing at us in Israel.) 

This hatred will be still further magnified by the effects of an economic crisis, which will stop dealings 

on the exchanges and bring industry to a standstill.  We shall create by all the secret subterranean 

methods open to us and with the aid of gold, which is all in our hands, a universal economic crisis 

whereby we shall throw upon the streets whole mobs of workers simultaneously in all the countries of 

Europe .  These mobs in the simplicity of their ignorance, will rush delightedly to shed the blood of those 

whom they have envied from their cradles, and whose property they will then be able to loot. 

"Ours" they will not touch, because the moment of attack will be known to us and we shall take 

measures to protect our own. (Mr. Rothschild lectured and threatened this in 1897 already.) 

Unfortunately, the above is probably what drove Hitler to the despicable point he attained in history.  I would suggest that 

Hitler didn’t understand that it wasn’t “The Jews”, but a criminal syndicate “of Jews”.  (Even Churchill understood this.)  

No different than “The MAFIA”, and not…  “The Italians”.  Below was also threatened by Mr. Natty Rothschild in 1897 

in the first paragraph of his 6
th
 lecture (Protocol) at Basel Switzerland at the same 1

st
 World Zionist Congress:  

We shall begin to establish huge monopolies, reservoirs of colossal riches, upon which even large fortunes of the 

nations of the world will depend to such an extent that they will go to the bottom together with the credit of the 

States on the day after the political smash.... [It’s here now!!  Read our headlines today in August 2011] You 

gentlemen here present who are economists, just strike an estimate of the significance of this combination!
2
 

Don’t believe for one minute that what we’re watching happen round us hasn’t been planned for more than a generation.  

And all easily accomplished once you understand how they cunningly use the weapon of debt (national DEBT) on a 

macro level.  Remember, solutions are easily at hand once we understand how the crime is being committed.   

The American… Patrick Riot 

                                                 
2
 The Rothschild Protocols as lectured by a Rothschild in 1897, Basel Switzerland.  Rothschild’s 1

st
 “political  smash” was 1928 

thru 1935.  The world is now rapidly approaching Mr. Rothschild’s third world SMASH.  (The second was in 1971.)  Nothing we see 

throughout the world that is financial is by accident.  A little nudge here and a little nudge there.  Mr.  Rothschild’s people in and 

out of the necessary national governments have been carefully guiding everything into place for  generations.  God help us all.    

M 



© The American Patrick Riot 312.852.1501 Print Date 8/28/2011 2:48 PM   Page 4 of 59  

 

 

INDICT HIM 

FOR MASS MURDER 
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 
Larry “The Detonator” Silverstein 

WTC Owner &… Dual US/Israeli Citizen 

He Murdered 343 FDNY & 37 PA Cops  
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911 In Memoriam 
 

343 Brave New York City Firefighters MURDERED 

For the Unlawful (unConstitutional) Consolidation Of US & World Currencies 
Life & Truth Are Two More Casualties 

Look at the faces.  The good the better & the bravest.  Irish, Italian, black, German, Polish, Puerto Rican, 

Central & South American, Dutch, Greeks, Jews & French.  But all American thru and thru.  Young & old.  

Fathers & sons.  Husbands and dads.  All there on that day fully knowing they may lose their life saving 

another.  Brave and selfless cannot describe what they were, much less what they would have become.  

343 lives snuffed out… with the push of a few buttons.   

The so-called “Aristocrats Of The World” that did this couldn‟t shine these men‟s shoes. 
 

 
Joseph Agnello, 

Lad.118 

 

 
Lt. Brian Ahearn, 

Bat.13 

 

 
Eric Allen 

Sqd.18 (D) 

 

 
Richard Allen, 

Lad.15 

 

 
Cpt. James 

Amato, Sqd.1 

 

 
Calixto Anaya Jr. 

Eng.4 

 
Joseph Angelini, 

Res.1 (D) 

 

 
Joseph Angelini 

Jr., Lad.4 

 

 
Faustino Apostol 

Jr., Bat.2 

 

 
David Arce, 

Eng.33 

 

 
Louis Arena 
Lad.5 (D) 

 

 
Carl Asaro 

Bat.9 

 
Lt. Gregg Atlas, 

Eng.10 

 

 
Gerald Atwood, 

Lad.21 

 

 
Gerald Baptiste, 

Lad.9 

 

 
Gerard Barbara 

Cmd. Ctr. 

 

 
Matthew Barnes, 

Lad.25 

 

 
Arthur Barry, 

Lad.15 

 
Lt. Steven Bates, 

Eng.235 

 

 
Carl Bedigian 

Eng.214 

 

 
Stephen Belson, 

Bat.7 

 

 
John Bergin 

Res.5 

 

 
Paul Beyer 

Eng.6 

 

 
Peter Bielfeld, 

Lad.42 

 
Brian Bilcher, 

Sqd.1 

 

 
Carl Bini 

Res.5 

 

 
Chris Blackwell, 

Res.3 

 

 
Mike Bocchino, 

Bat.48 

 

 
Frank Bonomo 

Eng.230 

 

 
Gary Box 

Sqd.1 
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What our guys should never had to have thrown into the equation was that someone, some group 

somewhere were planning to ―…pull the buildings‖ when 343 were trapped inside trying to save lives.   

Now we know what those (3) Israeli Citizens in NJ, later arrested with two (2) more, by E. Rutherford cop 

Scott DeCarlo were doing that incited their pleasure so much they had to videotape themselves with these 

men being murdered in the background.  ―Dancing Israelis‖ on a warehouse roof in NJ pushing a button 

knowing in advance just when to videotape a ―souvenir‖ video of WTC 1 collapse to the ground. 
 

 
Michael Boyle, Eng.33 

 

 
Kevin Bracken, 

Eng.40 

 

 
Michael Brennan, 

Lad.4 

 

 
Peter Brennan, Res.4 

 

 
Cpt. Dan Brethel 

Lad.24 (D) 

 

 
Cpt. Patrick Brown, 

Lad.3 

 
Andrew Brunn, Lad.5 

(D) 

 

 
Cpt. Vin Brunton, 

Lad.105 

 

 
F.M. Ron Bucca 

 

 
Greg Buck Eng.201 

 

 
Cpt. Bill Burke Jr., 

Eng.21 

 

 
A.C. Don Burns, Cmd. 

Ctr. 

 
John Burnside, Lad.20 

 

 
Thomas Butler, Sqd.1 

 

 
Patrick Byrne, 

Lad.101 

 

 
George 

Cain, Lad.7 

 

 
Sal Calabro, Lad.101 

 

 
Cpt. Frank Callahan 

Lad.35 

 
MichaelCammarata, 

Lad.11 

 

 
Brian Cannizzaro, 

Lad.101 

 

 
Dennis Carey, Hmc.1 

 

 
Michael Carlo, 

Eng.230 

 

 
Michael Carroll, Lad.3 

 

 
Peter Carroll, Sqd.1 

(D) 

 
Thomas Casoria, Eng.22 

 

 
Michael Cawley, 

Lad.136 

 

 
Vernon Cherry, 

Lad.118 

 

 
Nick Chiofalo, 

Eng.235 

 

 
John Chipura, 

Eng.219 

 

 
Michael Clarke, Lad.2 

 
Steven Coakley, 

Eng.217 

 

 
Tarel Coleman, 

Sqd.252 

 

 
John Collins, Lad.25 

 

 
Robert Cordice, Sqd.1 

 

 
Ruben Correa, Eng.74 

 

 
James Coyle, Lad.3 
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hen we realize that the Government of the United States has so many dual US/Israeli Citizens 

successfully INFILTRATED into high places, it‘s easy to understand why the information contained 

herein will continue to be swept under the carpet.  (Going forward you‘ll see more on this.) 

The Men 
Only ―The Men‖, you men, have the collective power to raise this information to the level necessary to get 

the public‘s attention for a complete investigation.  If one of you decided to demand answers and when 

more follow, it would not be long before public opinion would overwhelm the opposition.  Pick a leader in 

each House & move forward.  Don‘t stop, don‘t look back.  Don‘t be cowered by the threats sure to come. 

However, take care.  We now have a mayor that‘s also a dual US/Israeli Citizen.  Is he a bad guy because 

of this?  Don‘t know.  Just do know that everyone whose hands have touched this crime, share a common 

trait: dual US/Israeli Citizenship.  I have little doubt that Mr. Bloomberg will find this FACTULAL 

information offensive.  Quickly labeled ―conspiratorial‖ or anti-Semitic.  And he‘ll be right on one and 

wrong about the other.  Conspiracies exist and this conspiracy is based on FACTS, not theories.  If he‘s 

not interested in the truth, his branding reproach of anti-Semitism however, will give the Mayor away.   

 
Robert Crawford, Safety 

 

 
Lt. John Crisci, H.M. 

 

 
Dennis Cross, Bat.57 

(D) 

 

 
Thomas Cullen III, 

Sqd. 41 

 

 
Robert Curatolo, 

Lad.16 (D) 

 

 
Lt. Ed D'Atri, Sqd.1 

 
Michael D'Auria, Eng.40 

 

 
Scott Davidson, 

Lad.118 

 

 
Edward Day, Lad.11 

 

 
Tom DeAngelis, Bat. 8 

 

 
Manuel Delvalle, 

Eng.5 

 

 
Martin DeMeo, H.M. 1 

 
David DeRubbio, 

Eng.226 

 

 
Andy Desperito 

 Eng.1 (D) 

 

 
Dennis Devlin, Bat.9 

 

 
Gerard Dewan, Lad.3 

 

 
George DiPasquale, 

Lad.2 

 

 
Lt. Kev Donnelly, 

Lad.3 

 
Lt. Kevin Dowdell, Res.4 

 

 
B.C. Ray Downey, 

Soc. 

 

 
Gerard Duffy, Lad.21 

 

 
Cpt. Martin Egan, Jr., 

Div.15 (D) 

 

 
Michael Elferis, 

Eng.22 

 

 
Francis Esposito, 

Eng.235 

 
Lt. Mike Esposito, Sqd.1 

 

 
Robert Evans, Eng.33 

 

 
John Fanning, H.O. 

 

 
Cpt. Tom Farino, 

Eng.26 

 

 
Terrence Farrell, 

Res.4 

 

 
Cpt. Joe Farrelly, 

Div.1 

W 
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No Sprinklers?  The Twin Towers Were Twin… Chimneys 
With all of the controversy surrounding the demolition of the NY/NJ WTC towers Vs the ―Official‖ Report 

sweeping the truth under the rug, why hasn‘t anyone brought proper attention to the draconian NY/NJ 

Port Authority FIRE CODE?  It was made tougher every two years to compete with Boston and LA.   

The Rest Of The Story 
I had reason to interface with PA Chief Architect Gordon Lorimer for the years before even the stores that 

sold the old Vacuum Tubes were demolished to pave way for construction of the WTC.  Mr. Lorimer was 

the PA go-to guy over on Rector Street for installation of anything into the towers.  Everything that went 

into the buildings had to meet stringent FIRE CODES.  We contractors were prepped years in advance.  

NOTHING – could be brought into the buildings before passing the most strenuous fire testing standards. 

 

Draperies, ceiling tiles, carpeting, polyurethane, foam cushioning, fabrics. both for seating as well as panel 

systems, plastics used for anything, desk top laminates and chair casters included.  Even at the beginning, 

wood surfaced tops and the chip core used to make laminate tops had to be soaked in formaldehyde.  This 

petrified the wood and essentially turned it into stone.  Finally after 3 years this particular requirement 

was relieved inasmuch it took too many saw blades just to cut one work surface.  All materials had to 

SELF-EXTINGUISH both smoke and flames in seconds once the test fire source was removed. 

 

The stringent FIRE CODE was THE reason for never installing sprinklers.  It was decided that the FDNY 

would extinguish any fire from a colliding airliner better than sprinklers.  In no event however, airplane 

collision included, would any fire bring the majestic Towers down.  Not without help that is.  Smoke from 

yet unidentified sources continued to waft over the Hudson until JAN 2002.  Where’d it come from? 

 
D. Com. Bill Feehan, 

(D) 

 

 
Lee Fehling, Eng.235 

 

 
Alan Feinberg, Bat.9 

 

 
Michael Fiore, Res.5 

 

 
Lt. John Fischer, 

Lad.20 

 

 
Andre Fletcher, Res.5 

 
John Florio, Eng.214 

 

 
Lt. Mike Fodor, 

Lad.21 

 

 
Thomas Foley, Res.3 

 

 
David Fontana, Sqd.1 

 

 
Robert Foti, Lad.7 

 

 
Andy Fredericks, 

Sqd.18 

 
Lt. Peter Freund, 

Eng.55 

 

 
Thomas Gambino Jr., 

Res.3 

 

 
Chief of Dept. Peter 

Ganci, Jr.  

 

 
Lt. Charles Garbarini, 

Bat.9 

 

 
Thomas Gardner, 

Hmc.1 

 

 
Matthew Garvey, 

Sqd.1 

 
Bruce Gary, Eng.40 

 

 
Gary Geidel, Res.1 

 

 
B.C. Ed Geraghty, 

Bat.9 

 

 
Dennis Germain, 

Lad.2 

 

 
Lt. Vin Giammona, 

Lad.5 

 

 
James Giberson, 

Lad.35 



© The American Patrick Riot 312.852.1501 Print Date 8/28/2011 2:48 PM   Page 9 of 59  

 
Ronnie Gies, 

Sqd.288 

 

 
Paul Gill, Eng.54 

 

 
Lt. John Ginley, 

Eng.40 

 

 
Jeffrey Giordano, 

Lad.3 

 

 
John Giordano, 

Hmc.1 

 

 
Keith Glascoe, 

Lad.21 

 
James Gray, 

Lad.20 

 

 
B.C. Joseph 

Grzelak, Bat.48 

 

 
Jose Guadalupe, 

Eng.54 

 

 
Lt. Geoffrey 
Guja, Bat.43 

 

 
Lt. Joe Gullickson 

Lad.101 

 

 
David Halderman 

Sqd.18 

 
Lt. Vin Halloran, 

Lad.8 

 

 
Robert Hamilton, 

Sqd.41 

 

 
Sean Hanley, 
Lad.20 (D) 

 

 
Tom Hannafin, 

Lad.5 

 

 
Dana Hannon 

Eng.26 

 

 
Daniel Harlin, 

Lad.2 

 
Lt. Harvey Harrell, 

Res.5 

 

 
Lt. Stephen 

Harrell, Bat.7 

 

 
Cpt. Tom Haskell, 

Jr., Div.15 

 

 
Tim Haskell, 
Sqd.18 (D) 

 

 
Cpt. Terence 
Hatton, Res.1 

 

 
Michael Haub, 

Lad.4 

 
Lt. Michael Healey, 

Sqd.41 

 

 
John Heffernan 

Lad.11 

 

 
Ron Henderson, 

Eng.279 

 

 
Joseph Henry, 

Lad.21 

 

 
William Henry, 

Res.1 (D) 

 

 
Thomas Hetzel, 

Lad.13 

 
Cpt. Brian Hickey, 

Res.4 

 

 
Lt. Timothy 

Higgins, S.O.C. 

 

 
Jonathan 

Hohmann, Hmc.1 

 

 
Thomas Holohan, 

Eng.6 

 

 
Joseph Hunter, 

Sqd.288 

 

 
Cpt. Walt Hynes, 

Lad.13 (D) 
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Jonathan Ielpi, 

Sqd.288 

 

 
Cpt. Frederick 
Ill Jr., Lad.2 

 

 
William 

Johnston, Eng.6 

 

 
Andrew Jordan, 

Lad.132 

 

 
Karl Joseph, 

Eng.207 

 

 
Lt. Anthony 
Jovic, Bat.47 

 
Angel Juarbe Jr., 

Lad.12 

 

 
Mychal Judge, 
Chaplain (D) 

 

 
Vincent Kane, 

Eng.22 

 

 
B.C. Charles 

Kasper, S.O.C. 

 

 
PaulKeating, 

Lad.5 

 

 
Richard Kelly Jr., 

Lad.11 

 
Thomas R. Kelly, 

Lad.15 

 

 
Thomas W. Kelly, 

Lad.105 

 

 
Tom Kennedy, 

Lad.101 

 

 
Lt. Ronald 

Kerwin, Sqd.288 

 

 
Michael Kiefer, 

Lad.132 

 

 
Robert King Jr., 

Eng.33 

 
Scott Kopytko, 

Lad.15 

 

 
Will Krukowski, 

Lad.21 

 

 
Kenneth Kumpel, 

Lad.25 

 

 
Thomas Kuveikis, 

Sqd.252 

 

 
David LaForge, 

Lad.20 

 

 
William Lake, 

Res.2 

 
Robert Lane, 

Eng.55 

 

 
Peter Langone, 

Sqd.252 

 

 
Scott Larsen, 

Lad.15 

 

 
Lt. Joseph 

Leavey, Lad.15 

 

 
Neil Leavy, 

Eng.217 

 

 
Daniel Libretti, 

Res.2 

 
Carlos Lillo, 
Paramedic 

 

 
Robert Linnane, 

Lad.20 

 

 
Michael Lynch, 

Eng.40 

 

 
Michael Lynch, 

Lad.4 

 

 
Michael Lyons, 

Sqd.41 

 

 
Patrick Lyons, 

Sqd.252 
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Joseph Maffeo, 
Lad.101 

William 
Mahoney, Res 4 

Joseph Maloney, 
Lad.3 (D) 

Joe Marchbanks 
Bat.12 

Lt. Charles 
Margiotta, Bat.22 

Kenneth Marino, 
Res.1 

 
John Marshall, 

Eng.23 

 

 
Lt. Peter Martin, 

Res.2 

 

 
Lt. Paul Martini, 

Eng.23 

 

 
Joseph Mascali, 

T.S.U. 2 

 

 
Keithroy 

Maynard, Eng.33 

 

 
Brian McAleese, 

Eng.226 

 
John McAvoy, 

Lad.3 

 

 
Thomas McCann, 

Bat.8 

 

 
Lt. William 

McGinn, Sqd.18 

 

 
Bill McGovern, 

Bat.2 (D) 

 

 
Dennis McHugh, 

Lad.13 

 

 
Robert McMahon, 

Lad.20 

 
Robert McPadden, 

Eng.23 

 

 
Terence McShane, 

Lad.101 

 

 
Tim McSweeney, 

Lad.3 

 

 
Martin McWilliams, 

Eng.22 (D) 

 

 
Ray Meisenheimer, 

Res.3 

 

 
Charles Mendez, 

Lad.7 

 
Steve Mercado, 

Eng.40 

 

 
Douglas Miller, 

Res.5 

 

 
Henry Miller Jr, 

Lad.105 

 

 
Robert Minara, 

Lad.25 

 

 
Tom Mingione, 

Lad.132 

 

 
Lt. Paul Mitchell, 

Bat.1 

 
Capt. Louis 

Modafferi, Res.5 

 

 
Lt. Dennis 

Mojica, Res.1 (D) 

 

 
Manuel Mojica, 

Sqd.18 (D) 

 

 
Carl Molinaro, 

Lad.2 

 

 
Michael Montesi, 

Res.1 

 

 
Capt. Thomas 
Moody, Div.1 
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B.C. John Moran, 

Bat.49 

 

 
Vincent Morello, 

Lad.35 

 

 
Christopher 

Mozzillo, Eng.55 

 

 
Rich Muldowney 

Jr, Lad.07 

 

 
Michael Mullan, 

Lad.12 

 

 
Dennis Mulligan, 

Lad.2 

 
Lt. Raymond 

Murphy, Lad.16 

 

 
Lt. Robert Nagel, 

Eng.58 

 

 
John 

Napolitano, Res.2 

 

 
Peter Nelson, 

Res.4 

 

 
Gerard Nevins, 

Res.1 

 

 
Dennis O'Berg, 

Lad.105 

 
Lt. Daniel 

O'Callaghan, Lad.4 

 

 
Doug Oelschlager 

Lad.15 

 

 
Joseph Ogren, 

Lad.3 

 

 
Lt. Thomas 

O'Hagan, Bat.4 

 

 
Samuel Otice, 

Lad.4 

 

 
Patrick O'Keefe, 

Res.1 

 
Capt. Bill O'Keefe, 

Div.15 (D) 

 

 
Eric Olsen, 

Lad.15 

 

 
Jeffery Olsen, 

Eng.10 

 

 
Steven Olson, 

Lad.3 

 

 
Kevin O'Rourke, 

Res.2 

 

 
Michael Otten, 

Lad.35 

 
Jeffery Palazzo, 

Res.5 

 

 
B.C. Orio Palmer, 

Bat.7 

 

 
Frank Palombo 

Lad.105 

 

 
Paul Pansini, 

Eng.10 

 

 
B.C. John 

Paolillo, Bat.11 

 

 
Jim Pappageorge 

Eng.23 

 
Robert Parro, 

Eng.8 

 

 
Durrell Pearsall, 

Res.4 

 

 
Lt. Glenn Perry, 

Bat.12 

 

 
Lt. Philip Petti, 

Bat.7 

 

 
Lt. Kevin Pfeifer, 

Eng. 33 

 

 
Lt. Kenneth 

Phelan, Bat.32 
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Christopher 
Pickford, Eng.201 

Shawn Powell, 
Eng.207 

Vincent 
Princiotta, Lad.7 

Kevin Prior, 
Sqd.252 

B.C. Richard 
Prunty, Bat.2 (D) 

Lincoln Quappe, 
Res.2 

 
Lt. Michael Quilty, 

Lad.11 

 

 
Ricardo Quinn, 

Paramedic 

 

 
Leonard 

Ragaglia, Eng.54 

 

 
Michael Ragusa, 

Eng.279 

 

 
Edward Rall, 

Res.2 

 

 
Adam Rand, 

Sqd.288 

 
Donald Regan, 

Res.3 

 

 
Lt. Robert Regan, 

Lad.118 

 

 
Chris Regenhard 

Lad.131 

 

 
Kevin Reilly, 

Eng.207 

 

 
Lt. Vernon 

Richard, Lad.7 

 

 
James Riches, 

Eng.4 

 
Joseph Rivelli, 

Lad.25 

 

 
Michael Roberts, 

Eng.214 

 

 
Michael E. 

Roberts, Lad.35 

 

 
Tony Rodriguez, 

Eng.279 

 

 
Matthew Rogan, 

Lad.11 

 

 
Nick Rossomando 

Res.5 

 
Paul Ruback, 

Lad.25 

 

 
Stephen Russell, 

Eng.55 

 

 
Lt. Michael 

Russo, S.O.C. 

 

 
B.C. Matthew 
Ryan, Bat.1 

 

 
Thomas Sabella, 

Lad.13 

 

 
Christopher 

Santora, Eng.54 

 
John Santore, 

Lad.5 (D) 

 

 
Gregory Saucedo, 

Lad.5 

 

 
Dennis Scauso, 

H.M. 1 

 

 
John Schardt, 

Eng.201 

 

 
B.C. Fred 

Scheffold, Bat.12 

 

 
Thomas 

Schoales, Eng.4 
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Gerard Schrang, Res.3 

(D) 

 

 
Gregory Sikorsky, 

Sqd.41 

 

 
Stephen Siller, Sqd.1 

 

 
Stanley Smagala Jr, 

Eng.226 

 

 
Kevin Smith, H.M. 1 

 

 
Leon Smith Jr, Lad 

118 

 
Robert Spear Jr, Eng.26 

 

 
Joseph Spor, Res.3 

 

 
B.C. Lawrence Stack, 

Bat.50 

 

 
Cpt. Tim Stackpole 

Div.11 (D) 

 

 
Gregory Stajk, Lad.13 

 

 
Jeffery Stark, 

Eng.230 

 
Benjamin Suarez, 

Lad.21 

 

 
Daniel Suhr, Eng.216 

(D) 

 

 
Lt. Christopher 

Sullivan, Lad.111 

 

 
Brian Sweeney, Res.1 

 

 
Sean Tallon, Lad.10 

 

 
Allan Tarasiewicz 

Res.5 

 
Paul Tegtmeier, Eng.4 

 

 
John Tierney, Lad.9 

 

 
John Tipping II, Lad.4 

 

 
Hector Tirado Jr, 

Eng.23 

 

 
Richard Van Hine, 

Sqd.41 

 

 
Peter Vega, Lad.118 

 
Lawrence Veling, 

Eng.235 

 

 
John Vigiano II, 

Lad.132 

 

 
Sergio Villanueva 

Lad.132 

 

 
Larry  Virgilio, Sqd.18 

(D) 

 

 
Lt. Robert Wallace, 

Eng.205 

 

 
Jeffery Walz, Lad. 9 

 
Lt. Mike  Warchola 

Lad.5 (D) 

 

 
Capt. Patrick Waters, 

S.O.C. 

 

 
Kenneth Watson, 

Eng.214 

 

 
Mike Weinberg, Eng.1 

(D) 

 

 
David Weiss, Res.1 

 

 
Timothy Welty, 

Sqd.288 

 
Eugene Whelan, 

eng.230 

 

 
Edward White, 

Eng.230 

 

 
Mark Whitford, 

Eng.23 

 

 
Lt. Glenn Wilkinson 

Eng.238 (D) 

 

 
John Williamson 

Bat.6 (D) 

 

 
Capt. David Wooley, 

Lad.4 
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NY Firefighter 343 

 

Firefighter Raymond York, Engine 285 (D) 

Laid to Rest on September 15, 2001 
Raymond R. York spent nearly two decades fighting blazes and loving the New York Fire Department 

when a shoulder injury 18 months ago forced him into light duty.  But he found a second calling, 

teaching children about fire safety at the Fire Zone at Rockefeller Center.  There, he was "Fireman Ray" 

to the youngsters whom he captivated. 

But on Tuesday, he learned of the World Trade Center attack from a television crew that was doing a 

story on the Fire Zone, jumped onto a nearby fire truck and headed downtown.  After traffic held him 

up, he hitched a ride on an ambulance and reached the Fire Department's command post at the trade 

center. 

"We're so proud and we just want everybody to know what a great guy Ray was," his wife, Joan, said. 

"Everybody's saying, `He's a hero, he's a hero.'  He always was my hero.  Now the world knows he's a 

hero." 

She described her husband as a man in love with life, a man who insisted on flying the flag.  "He was a 

Little League coach, he was a scout leader — when it came to his kids, he was there for everything," she 

said.  That included building an ice skating rink in the backyard of their Valley Stream, N.Y., home when 

his son, one of four children, wanted to learn how to skate. 

Each of these men‘s lives, from the highest ranking to lowest, has more value than all of the 

power that can ever be attained by the House of Rothschild.  These murders must be 

investigated, if not for the truth and the sanctity of our nation… then for the men. 

Let there be no misunderstanding.  These brave souls are still here… with us today.  They are 

watching what we do.  I firmly believe no one in the FDNY will ever rest easily until this truth is 

exposed.  I pray for us all. 
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This Medal of Honor was given to the families of the 37 Port 

Authority Police Department Heroes MURDERED on 911 

 

Superintendent of Police 

Fred V. Morrone 

 
63, not recovered 

5 years PAPD service - Headquarters Command  

Chief of Police  

Jim Romito 

 
51, body recovered 

30 years PAPD service 

Captain  

Kathy N. Mazza 

 
46, body recovered 

14 years PAPD service 

Inspector T 

ony Infante, Jr. 

 
46, body not recovered 

21 years PAPD service  

Lieutenant  

Robert D. Cirri 

 
39, body recovered 

15 years PAPD service 

Sergeant  

Rob Kaulfers 

 
49, body recovered 

21 years PAPD service 
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Police Officer 

Christopher Amoroso 

 
29, body recovered 

2 years PAPD service 

Tactical Response Unit  

Police Officer 

Maurice V. Barry 

 
48, body not recovered 

30 years PAPD service 

PATH ESU  

Police Officer 

Liam Callahan 

 
44, body not recovered 

23 years PAPD service 

PATH ESU  

Police Officer 

Clinton Davis 

 
39, body recovered 

14 years PAPD service 

WTC Command  

Police Officer 

Donald A. Foreman 

 
53, body recovered 

29 years PAPD service 

Holland Tunnel Command  

Police Officer 

Gregg J. Froehner 

 
46, body not recovered 

21 years PAPD service 

PATH ESU  

Police Officer 

Thomas E. Gorman 

 
42, body not recovered 

14 years PAPD service 

PATH ESU  

Police Officer 

Uhuru Gonga Houston 

 
32, body recovered 

7 years PAPD service 

WTC Command  

Police Officer 

George G. Howard 

 
44, body recovered 

15 years PAPD service 

JFK ESU  

Police Officer 

Stephen Huczko 

Police Officer 

Paul W. Jurgens 

Police Officer 

Paul Laszczynski 
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45, body recovered 

15 years PAPD service 

Newark Int'l Airport Command  

 
47, body not recovered 

21 years PAPD service 

PAPD Academy  

 
49, body recovered 

15 years PAPD service  

PATH ESU  

Police Officer 

David P. Lemagne 

 
body recovered 

27 years of age 

1 year PAPD service 

PATH Command  

Police Officer 

John J. Lennon 

 
body not recovered 

44 years of age 

21 years PAPD service 

PATH ESU  

Police Officer 

John D. Levi 

 
body recovered 

50 years of age 

30 years PAPD service 

Port Authority Bus Terminal  

Police Officer 

James F. Lynch 

 
body recovered 

47 years of age 

22 years PAPD service 

WTC Command  

Police Officer 

Donald J. McIntyre 

 
body not recovered 

38 years of age 

14 years PAPD service 

PATH Command  

Police Officer 

Walter A. McNeil 

 
body recovered 

53 years of age 

31 years PAPD service 

Holland Tunnel Command  

Police Officer 

Joseph M. Navas 

Police Officer 

James Nelson 

Police Officer 

Alphonse J. 

Niedermeyer 
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body not recovered 

44 years of age 

21 years PAPD service 

PATH ESU  

 
body recovered 

40 years of age 

15 years PAPD service 

PAPD Academy  

 
body not recovered 

40 years of age 

15 years PAPD service 

Commercial Vehicle Inspection 

Unit  

Police Officer 

James W. Parham 

 
body recovered 

33 years of age 

2 years PAPD service 

PAPD Academy  

Police Officer 

Dominick A. Pezzulo 

 
body recovered 

36 years of age 

1 year PAPD service 

Port Authority Bus Terminal 

Command  

Police Officer 

Bruce A. Reynolds 

 
body recovered 

41 years of age 

15 years PAPD service 

George Washington Bridge 

Command  

Police Officer 

Antonio J. Rodrigues 

 
body recovered 

35 years of age 

1 year PAPD service 

Port Authority Bus Terminal 

Command  

Police Officer 

Richard Rodriguez 

 
body recovered 

31 years of age 

8 years PAPD service 

PAPD Academy  

Police Officer 

John P. Skala 

 
body not recovered 

31 years of age 

8 years PAPD service 

Lincoln Tunnel Command  

Police Officer 

Walwyn W. Stuart 

Police Officer 

Kenneth Tietjen 

Police Officer 

Nathaniel Webb 
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body not recovered 

28 years of age 

1 year PAPD service 

PATH Command  

 
body not recovered 

31 years of age 

8 years PAPD service 

PATH Command  

 
body not recovered 

57 years of age 

28 years PAPD service 

Holland Tunnel Command  

Police Officer 

Michael T. Wholey 

 
body not recovered 

37 years of age 

8 years PAPD service 

PATH Command  

Police K-9 

Sirius 

 
body recovered 

4 1/2 year old yellow lab 

17 months PAPD service 

Explosive Detection Team  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Now… let‟s examine the NY crime scene 

in ways never before assembled. 

 

But… finally with the real motive for 911! 
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Mr. Rothschild‟s Israeli MOSSAD‟S motto is… 

―By Way of Deception… Thou Shalt Do War”. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Notice the molten steel flowing out of a broken window (left) and also drizzled on the face of the two 

visible columns in the picture above to the right with a puff of smoke.  A Thermate TX3 charge dislodged 

from airplane contact?  A 700F Jet-fuel-fire impossibility.  In NY terms this would be called a twofer.  

The puff of smoke and the molten steel all wrapped as evidence of foul play, neatly in one picture.   

At the left above, notice the otherwise inexplicable ―puff of smoke” shooting out of a broken WTC 

window.  This was from a ―kicker charge‖ sequentially blowing out (into the building) a diagonally 

severed section of one of the 47 structural columns on just one floor of WTC 1.  (See severed column 

above right.) 

Allegedly, Mayor Giuliani arranged to have all WTC steel was rapidly removed from NY by barge.  Within 

HOURS, the remnant steel shipped directly to Staten Island land fill, cut and then shipped out to sea to 

China and other foreign nations within DAYS of 911.  See Glen Corbett, Professor of Fire Sciences, CUNY, 

Dr. Stephen Jones Brigham Young University, Mark Jacobson, Journalist, NY Magazine and James T. 

Hoffman, WTC7.Net, Co-author, ―Waking Up From Our Nightmare‖ on YouTube at 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GxycV4fNPnQ for validation.  Problem is, we have no records of 

just how much steel was shipped.  Why?  No one could answer why this happened so quickly.  Hopefully, 

with the pictures above, you now understand.  Before observations and inconvenient questions could be 

asked about the condition AND QUANTITY of the steel remnants, that‘s why.  Hopefully Mayor Giuliani can 

remember how it came to have his authority attached.   

Leave the conspiracy theories at the door.  I say the above pictures constitute FACTS.  No longer can 

these FACTS be termed as so-called ―theories‖.  Conspiracy, YES!  Theories… NO!! 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GxycV4fNPnQ
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911 Was About Destroying Building 7 -- PLUS Much More 
Starting from 1981, Salomon Brothers created AND marketed the first volleys of a new DEBT weapon 

designed to eventually take down the US and world financial markets: sub-prime Mortgage Backed 

Securities (MBS).  Done with legislative assistance from dual US/Israeli Citizens within the US Congress. 

Salomon Brothers first mortgage NOTES used for hypothecation against newly created sub-prime 

Mortgage Backed Securities originated from dual US/Israeli Citizen Roland Arnal‟s Ameriquest.  The 

“Notes” were funded with what appears to have been skimmed revenue from US debt auctions.  In 1994, 

Rep. Henry B. Gonzalez, then Chairman of the Finance & Currency Committee discovered Salomon‘s 

skimming, but not how it was used. (His transcript is in the full 156 page version of this pamphlet.) 

In 1988 Salomon Brothers took Building 7 as its headquarters.  Not to mention it being a repository fo 

hundreds of DOJ financial cases and their attendant evidence.  (All interconnected.)  Additionally, 

since June of 1933, the last time the House of Rothschild did this to us, Salomon Brothers was made 

virtually the exclusive dealer of all bids of US Treasury debt.  Salomon Brothers was discovered in 1991 

rigging these bids.  Evidence had to be destroyed.  Building 7 had to come down!  Once we understand 

WTC 7 was demolished we begin to understand the magnitude and scale of the overall operation.  

Nothing makes sense until we understand these issues regards collapsing the US currency, the use of debt 

as a weapon and its connection to the creation of Mr. Rothschild‘s Fed and his nation State of Israel. 
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Back to WTC 6 To Understand the Demolition Of WTC 7 

The eight (8) story building with the hole in it, top left/middle of the picture below.  Curiously, an almost 

―round‖ hole.  Did the force come down from above or “blow-out” from … within?  You look.  You judge. 

WTC 6 did not come down.  Satellite pictures reveal virtually ZERO debris in the hole.  The ―north‖ wall 

of WTC 1 is still standing (leaning) over 10 stories high.  Look at the scale given by the bulldozer & steam 

shovel to the left.  Look at the scale from the space between WTC 1 and WTC 6.  Question: if this much 

of the north face of WTC 1 remained standing, how much of its falling debris could possibly have LEAPED 

across the space between Tower 1 & Building 6, then over 8 story high WTC 6 and & then all the way 

across Vesey Street to have done ALL the damage necessary for Building 7 to have collapsed?  All 47 

floors… symetrically?  Perfectly?  Into its own footprint?  Without toppling over, South, towards 

where the debris was coming from.  Not enough.   
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 A B C 

 

 

 

 

 

The picture on the previous page shows that Building 7 has a two story penthouse and AC chillers on the 

roof.  Picture A above show the penthouse has already fallen into the building.  The AC chillers are now 

alone on top.  Picture B shows the chillers also falling INTO the building before the building falls.  (Look at 

the relative height of Building 7 against the Verizon building to its right in the above pictures.)  Essentially 

proving an implosion.  Another demolition fully 7½ hours after WTC 1 and 2 were also… demolished. 

icture C demonstrates that Building 7 comes straight down, symetrically into its own footprint.  

If it fell because of damage from debris leaping 2 blocks north from WTC 1 and over the top of 8 

story high Building 6, Building 7 would not have fallen, but toppled, towards the south.  Or at the 

very least assymetrically… twisting in the direction of the greatest damage.  In the alternative it has 

been reported that a diesel tank ―exploded‖ in Building 7.  Aside from diesel tanks rarely if ever exploding, 

(French victories?) it would have been an engineering impossibility for the damage to be that uniform.  

Building 7 came straight down.  Building 7 was demolished!  Once understood, we then know so was 

the entire WTC.  God help the passengers from the planes that allegedly hit the Towers.  We now know 

that butchering Palestinian elderly, women and children are activities the Israeli Defense Forces revel 

in.  One has only to Google ―Israeli Atrocities‖ to understand that killing helpless passengers from those 

planes was child‘s play. 

Mr. Silverstein is the penultimate proof.  (Final proof of demolitions on next page.)  Two years later, 

responding to a surprise question about why Building 7 that he curiously built in 1981 inexplicabley 

came down at 5:21pm on 911, this man‘s eyes went down to the right looking at his desk.  A liar‘s classic 

reaction.  He couldn‘t continue looking into the camera of the CNN videographer.  Go and watch his video 

for yourself.  And then to top it off, under pressure, Mr. Silverstein uses the term ―…pull the building‖ 

which is demolition jargon.  The otherwise erudite Mr. Silverstein gave it away under pressure. 

I remember getting a call from the… er… [The 

otherwise erudite & well spoken Mr. Silverstein’s hesitation 

can be forgiven.  He really forgot which of his MOSSAD 

operatives was speaking with him & he had to quickly 

determine to call him a “Fire Department Commander”.] 

fire department commander, telling me that they were 

not sure they were gonna be able to contain the fire, 

and I said, [This is the point that Mr. Silverstein had 

difficulty looking DIRECTLY into the camera.]  "We've 

had such terrible loss of life, maybe the smartest thing 

to do is PULL IT."  And they made that decision to 

PULL and we watched the building collapse. 

It was more than two (2) years before Mr. Silverstein 

would answer repeated requests about his giveaway statement.  Finally, a spokesperson said he was 

referring to ―evacuating‖ the NY firemen that virtually anyone that was there on 911 knew had already 

evacuated the building long before 1 pm.  It‘s all on record!! 

P 
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Final Proof Of 911 WTC… Demolitions!! 
(The House of Rothschild never planned on the release of this Pamphlet.   

The small excerpt of the 31 page scientific Report shown below now works against them.) 

Below is the latest report by academia confirming its ABSOLUTE findings of Thermitic explosives in 

the dust from 911.  Just released February 2009.  This report is ―timed‖ so as to be able to elevate to 

Mr. Rothschild‟s mainstream US media by sometime late this Spring or by early Fall in 2009.  As a 

follow-up to the economic crisis and the burgeoning unemployment.  (As of today, 4/2009, you ain‘t seen 

nothing yet.)  The report below is genuine and by otherwise good Americans.  Needed for unchallehnged 

credibility.  Albeit carefully guided by unseen hands and timed just the same.  (Who really is Gregg 

Roberts?)  Mr. Rothschild‘s ideal goal is to throw our nation into an open revolt or civil war.  Won‘t be his 

first time.  Aside from Congress‘s apparent incompetence regards our economy as it continues to devolve, 

nothing will work better for Rothschild‘s purpose, than to have the American public believe that the United 

States government was complicit in 911. 

As demonstrated before, nothing could be further from the truth.  Israeli Citizens within our government 

have been hard at work for over 25 years crafting and sculpting these events into the catastroph Mr. 

Rothschild‘s threatens in his 1897 10th Protocol.  (Seen on another page.) 

The Open Chemical Physics Journal, February 13, 2009 
http://www.bentham.org/open/tocpj/openaccess2.htm  

Active Thermitic Material Scientifically Confirmed In 9/11 NY WTC Dust 

Niels H. Harrit*,1, Jeffrey Farrer2, Steven E. Jones*,3, Kevin R. Ryan4, Frank M. Legge5, Daniel 

Farnsworth2, Gregg Roberts6, James R. Gourley7 and Bradley R. Larsen3 
1Department of Chemistry, University of Copenhagen, Denmark 
2Department of Physics and Astronomy, Brigham Young University, Provo, UT 
84602, USA 3S&J Scientific Co., Provo, UT, 84606, USA 
49/11 Working Group of Bloomington, Bloomington, IN 47401, USA 
5Logical Systems Consulting, Perth, Western Australia 
6Architects & Engineers for 9/11 Truth, Berkeley, CA 94704, USA 
7International Center for 9/11 Studies, Dallas, TX 75231, USA 

Abstract: We have discovered distinctive red/gray chips in all the samples we have studied 

of the dust produced by the destruction of the World Trade Center. Examination of four of 

these samples, collected from separate sites, is reported in this paper.  These red/gray 

chips show marked similarities in all four samples.  One sample was collected by a 

Manhattan resident about ten minutes after the collapse of the second WTC Tower, two the 

next day, and a fourth about a week later.  The properties of these chips were analyzed 

using optical microscopy, scanning electron microscopy (SEM), X-ray energy dispersive 

spectroscopy (XEDS), and differential scanning calorimetry (DSC).  The red material 

contains grains approximately 100 nm across which are largely iron oxide, while aluminum 

is contained in tiny plate-like structures.  Separation of components using methyl ethyl 

ketone demonstrated that elemental aluminum is present.  The iron oxide and aluminum 

are intimately mixed in the red material.  When ignited in a DSC device the chips exhibit 

large but narrow exotherms occurring at approximately 430 ûC, far below the normal 

ignition temperature for conventional thermite.  Numerous iron-rich spheres are clearly 

observed in the residue following the ignition of these peculiar red/gray chips.  The red 

portion of these chips is found to be an unreacted thermitic material AND HIGHLY 

ENERGETIC. 

Keywords: Scanning electron microscopy, X-ray energy dispersive spectroscopy, Differential scanning calorimetry, 

DSC analysis, World Trade Center, WTC dust, 9/11, Iron-rich microspheres, Thermite, Super-thermite, Energetic 

nanocomposites, Nano-thermite. 

http://www.bentham.org/open/tocpj/openaccess2.htm
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 Evaporate the Evidence? 

Before beginning, here are the principal data (questions) that must be explained to allow for a 

“CONTROLLED” demolition.  The lack of answers can lead to only one conclusion:  evidence 

normally contained within the debris of a conventionally demolished effort was evaporated by 

a Directed Energy Weapon (DEW) of unknown pedigree: Israel/Russia?  (All Israelis are 

Russians.) 

1. The Twin Towers were destroyed faster than physics can explain (at free fall speed "collapse").  

2. They underwent mid-air pulverization and were turned to dust before they hit the ground.  (There is 

FACTUAL seismic proof.) 

3. The order and method of destruction of each tower minimized damage to the protective bathtub (five 

stories underground below Hudson River water level) and adjacent buildings.  This allowed Mr. 

Silverstein, the new owner of the 99 year lease, the unobstructed use of the land for the development of 

what was surely to become a new Trade Center.  If the “bathtub”, the excavation below the water level 

of the Hudson River were to have been damaged, it’s unlikely that a new Trade Center would be built on 

the same site, if not greatly delayed. 

4. The protective bathtub (five stories underground below Hudson River water level ) was not significantly 

damaged by the destruction of the Twin Towers.  

a. The WTC Mall survived well, with ceiling tiles hanging and 1
st
 

responders all standing up with “miner’s hate”.  Factually provable.  

b. The rail lines, the tunnels and most of the rail cars had only light 

damage.  

5. The seismic impact from the “collapse” was minimal, far too small 

based on comparison with the Washington Kingdome controlled 

demolition.  

6. The Twin Towers were destroyed from the top down, not bottom up.  

7. The demolition of WTC7 was whisper quiet and the seismic signal was no greater than background 

noise.  

8. The upper 80 percent, approximately, of each tower was turned into fine dust and did not crash to the 

earth.  

9. The upper 90 percent, approximately, of WTC7 was turned into fine dust and did not crash to the earth.  

10. Only ONE file cabinet of more than an estimated 100,000 survived.  

11. Office paper was densely spread throughout lower Manhattan, inexplicably unburned, often alongside 

the burning metallic parts of cars.  

12. Vertical round holes appeared to be cut into buildings 4, 5 and 6, plus a cylindrical arc into Bankers 

Trust and into Liberty street in front of Bankers Trust.  

13. All planes except top secret missions were ordered down until 10:31 a.m. (when only military flights 

resumed), after both towers were destroyed, and only two minutes after WTC 1 had been destroyed.  

14. Approximately 1,400 motor vehicles were toasted in strange ways (metal mass – engines disappeared – 

were “eaten”) during the destruction of the Twin Towers.  Some were almost a mile from the WTC site. 

15. Without damaging neighboring buildings, in fact all seriously damaged or destroyed buildings had a 

WTC prefix, and no others.  

16. The north wing of WTC 4 was left standing, neatly sliced from the main body which virtually 

disappeared.  

17. The WTC1 and WTC2 rubble pile was far too small to account for the 110 story mass.  
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18. The WTC7 rubble pile was too small and contained a lot of mud.  

19. Eyewitness testimony about toasted cars, instant disappearance of people by "unexplained" waves, a 

plane turning into a mid-air fireball, electrical power cut off moments before WTC 2 destruction, and the 

sound of explosions.  

20. There were many flipped cars in the neighborhood of the WTC complex near trees with full foliage.  

21. This compiler installed more than 5,000 thin wall file cabinets and not one was found in the debris.  

That’s why paper was “floating” in the air during and after the collapse.  The paper was left undamaged 

but the thin wall 22 gauge steel was evaporated long before the collapse.  The paper had no home when 

falling, hence drifted about like snowflakes. 

*The possibility that a technology exists.  Since invention of the microwave for cooking in 1945 and laser 

beam in 1955*, commercial and military development of beam technology has proceeded apace, so use of 

high-energy beams are likely.  See genius/inventor Tom Bearden at http://www.cheniere.org/  

http://timelines.ws/subjects/Technology.HTML
http://www.drjudywood.com/articles/DEW/StarWarsBeam7.html#laser
http://www.cheniere.org/


WTC Building 7 Is A Major Key 

While virtually untouched, eventually demolished at 5:21 pm on 911, Building 7 proves the entire WTC 

was demolished.  However, does this picture demonstrate another scenario?  ―How‖ was Building 7 

―demolished‖.  The question then becomes how was the entire NY/NJ World Trade Center demolished? 

Collapsing? WTC 1 Never touches even the top of 

Building 7.  As you can see, there may be an 

argument made for some damage done to the 

face of Building 7.  However, everything ―coming 

down‖ was just… dust.  There was never enough 

damage for Building 7 to have come down at all, 

much less symetrically into its own footprint. 

 

This is not what a collapse looks like!  Not even a 

―controlled‖ demolition.  The building just 

disappeared.  Concrete and steel just… 

evaporated.  Molecularly… dissociated.  

Where‘d the ―mass‖ go?  It didn‘t just collapse.  

No building in the history of the world even when 

demolished just disappears into… dust. 

Go to WWW.DrJudyWood.com  
 

 

Seeing IS Believing 
The Following Was Captured On Video 

 

Neither A Building Collapse Nor Controlled Demolition Will Evaporate Steel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Structural Steel columns evaporate into dust with WTC7 in the foreground. 

Steel to Rust to Dust to… POWDER! 

http://www.drjudywood.com/
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Meet the 3000F degree Woman… Edna Cintron 
 

 

William Cintron, husband of one of the victims of the WTC demolition has tentatively identified the woman 

in the above pictures as his wife, Edna, who worked at Marsh McLennan in the WTC.  

 

What happened to the 3000F temperature that allegedly melted the structural columns?  How did this 

woman enter this area and wave for almost one hour IMMEDIATELY after the crash?  Why was her 

picture never referred to in the NIST ―Official‖ report of why the WTC Towers collapsed? 
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Restore… Then Demolish? 
One of the more anomalous aspects of the so-called ―clean-up‖ after 911 is the Bankers Trust/Deutsche 

Bank fiasco.  Previous page. 

 

As you can see above, it had damage to its façade.  It was determined by inspectors immediately after 

911 that it was more cosmetic than structural damage and was easily repairable. 

 

In spite of the building being repaired while the major clean-up took place, strange things happened. 

 

The building inexplicably continued to deteriorate… internally.  Rusticate.  Severely deteriorate whereby 

the structural integrity of the entire building was now compromised. 

 

Millions had been spent in restoring this building only to have millions more be spent to dismantle and 

remove from the area.  What happened? 

 

It appears that whatever weapon that was used to attack, evaporate, the WTC on 911, had done 

irreparable harm to the Bankers Trust building.  Just that it took longer to manifest itself in the slow 

deterioration of the structural columns supporting the building.  Inexplicably the steel in the building burst 

into flames There is an abundance of photographic evidence available on www.DrJudyWood.com. 

 

I for one am now concerned that due to the nature of the weapon used on 911, incremental weakening of 

other surrounding buildings will take place until one or more inexplicably collapse sometime in the future.  

Once that happens, the evidence will be overwhelming that an advanced Directed Energy Weapon was 

used on the WTC on 911. 

 

Once we realize this possibility, it leaves the door open for the unimaginable to be done to NY by the same 

murderers in order to prevent this discovery.  New Yorkers are certainly at risk when you read the next to 

last page of this pamphlet.  Are you or do you have family living in New York City? 

http://www.drjudywood.com/
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Laser Beam Weapons and the  
“Disappearance” of Demolition Evidence In the WTC “Debris Pile”  

 

By Christopher Bollyn 

February 14, 2002 

American Free Press <http://americanfreepress.net> 

http://www.serendipity.li/wot/bollyn1.htm 

Did a laser beam weapon cause the collapse of the World Trade Center? A physicist who worked on the 

original infrared beam weapon has reason to believe so. 

More than five months after the sudden and total collapse of the World Trade Center (WTC), the cause of 

the towers' structural failure has yet to be properly investigated and remains unexplained, according to 

America's leading fire engineering experts. As part of an on-going investigation into the disaster, American 

Free Press has interviewed a German physicist who believes a laser beam weapon, employing infrared 

technology originally developed in the Soviet Union, may have caused the collapse of the towers. ... ... 

Directed-Energy Weapons Have Been Around Since Before the „70s 

A former East German physicist who studied Soviet infrared technology and plasmoids during the 60s and 

70s, and who was directly involved in a demonstration of a Soviet laser beam weapon in 1991 for the U.S. 

Air Force in Weimar (DDR), told AFP {NB NAME NOT PROVIDED} that there is evidence that a Directed-

Energy Weapon using "deep infrared" radiation was used to bring down the WTC. Although infrared 

weapon technology is not widely discussed in the West, the Soviet infrared beam weapon is nothing new 

and was already used during a Soviet dispute with China in 1969 to destroy "a wall" at the Ussuri River, 

which separates Manchuria from Russia's Far East, according to the physicist. 

Infrared radiation is heat-producing and invisible wavelengths lying between visible light and microwave 

on the electromagnetic spectrum. "Near" infrared is closest to visible light and "far" or "deep" infrared is 

closer to microwave. Far infrared waves are thermal and cause increased molecular vibrational activity. In 

other words, infrared radiation is heat. 

Israel's Laser Weapon 

There are indications, according to the physicist, that such a weapon was used when the KAL plane was 

shot down over Kamchatka (Soviet Union) in September 1983. In the early 90s, this technology returned 

to scientific discussions in the West and the technology itself appears to have been transferred from the 

Soviet Union. 

Since 1995, the United States and Israel have actively developed an advanced infrared beam weapon 

under a joint "anti-missile" program known as the Tactical High-Energy Laser (THEL). The THEL is a 

mobile, high-energy laser weapon. 

Although the THEL laser weapon was designed, developed and produced by a TRW-led team of U.S. and 

Israeli contractors for the U.S. Army Space & Missile Defense Command, Huntsville, Ala. and the Israel 

Ministry of Defense, "requirements for the system have been driven by Israel," according to TRW 

and industry reports.  Lasers are the leading edge of Directed Energy Weapons.  Laser weapons have 

been under active development for twenty years and easily constitute the most advanced of the directed-

energy devices.  In 1984, Jeff Hecht, author of Beam Weapons: The Next Arms Race, wrote, "The 

military 'destructor beam' definitely is in our future tactical arsenal." The advanced technology 

and plasma physics involved in directed-energy weapons give them unprecedented lethal power.  Among 

their more important features are: 

 the ability to fire energy "bullets" at or near the speed of light 

http://americanfreepress.net/
http://www.serendipity.li/wot/bollyn1.htm
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 the ability to redirect their fire toward multiple targets very rapidly 

 their very long range and 

 their ability to transmit lethal doses of energy in seconds or even a fraction of a second. 

No conventional ammunition is required — only fuel for the power generator is needed. 

The THEL is part of a joint program known as Nautilus, in which the US Army and the Israeli Ministry of 

Defense (IMOD) have developed infrared laser weapon systems. The prime contractor, TRW Space and 

Electronics Group, has been involved in the development of high-energy laser systems since the early 

1970s. A host of Israeli engineers and companies are involved in the program including the aerospace 

companies Rafael, Israel Aircraft Industries and Tadiran. 

The THEL is a mobile system ostensibly designed to destroy rockets, such as the Russian-made Katyusha. 

The physicist told AFP, "From my experience as a physicist and research scientist with the GRU (Russia's 

Central Intelligence Agency) I have enough experience to judge that the WTC towers have been burning 

too quickly, too hot, and too completely to have been caused by the kerosene [jet fuel] fires that resulted 

from the crashes. Furthermore, the demolished buildings nearby [the 47-story Salomon Bros. Bldg.] are 

an indication that there was a plasmoid cloud involved, which probably affected the buildings nearby." 

A plasmoid cloud is a heated and ionized gas that can be created and projected using far infrared thermal 

waves. Plasma occurs when a gas is heated so that some electrons have been separated from their atoms 

or molecules. Ball lightning is considered by experts to be a plasmoid phenomenon. 

The physicist told AFP that he believes that a plasmoid may have been projected onto the towers before 

the planes struck. "The planes may have had a plasmoid in front of them. Just two or three seconds 

before the planes hit the towers, a plasmoid on the towers would have caused the Faraday cabin effect, 

like a car being hit by lightning." ... 

"Old" Soviet Technology 

In 1991, before the Soviet military withdrew from East Germany, the GRU demonstrated for the U.S. Air 

Force Electronic Security Command (AFESC) the capabilities of its infrared beam weapon by reducing a 

ceramic plate into dust from a distance of one mile. This display of Soviet weapon technology was meant 

to impress upon the U.S. Air Force "how a stealth bomber could be turned into dust in the same way," the 

physicist said. 

The physicist placed a slightly warmed plate on the floor of a kitchen in an apartment on the fifth floor, 

just below the roof. GRU headquarters in Weimar (DDR), where the infrared beam originated was less 

than one mile away on the other side of the valley and the second transmitter or reflector was 200 meters 

away, with no obstacles between. An infrared beam weapons requires two sources. 

The TV and the oven were turned on and the TV's remote control was put in the refrigerator. The physicist 

left the room and watched the TV screen, which went black for a few seconds. The physicist left the 

apartment for a half hour to allow AFESC personnel to examine the results. 

The plate had been reduced to a form of dust that was difficult to pick up even with a vacuum cleaner, 

according to the physicist. "The plate was not destroyed suddenly as if hit by a bullet, rather it 

disintegrated in a process taking about 15 minutes."   
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SO… JUST HOW WAS A… “Directed Energy Weapon” USED ON 911? 

(VeriZon or “Ver Zion”  (In Spanish… “I see Zion”)) 

First things first.  About six (6) months after 911 on 3.11.02 an announcement was made in the Wall 

Street Journal that Ivan Seidenberg, then VeriZon co-CEO, a dual US and Zionist Israeli Citizen, would 

succeed Charles Lee as exclusive CEO.  However, it should be noted that since 1998, Mr. Seidenberg as 

co-CEO at VeriZon, had substantial authority within the company regards ―his‖ people and their work 

locations.    

If the WTC had been struck by a directed energy weapon, (DEW) than it is very likely, according to the 

physicist previously referenced, that one of the transmitters would have been placed in a high building 

nearby.  Perhaps the building directly adjacent to WTC 7, the VerZion building3, and the second source, 

another Building Seven, but in Brooklyn with a clear ―line-of-sight‖ to the NY World Trade Center.  The 

location of the second source answers a plethora of questions.  Most notably: “where did the immense 

power/VOLTAGE that was required to dissolve/evaporate the steel and concrete in the WTC originate?”  

Thank you NY Local 3!!  (―Sparky‖ always comes thru when you need him most!) 

The second Building Seven is at MetroTech Brooklyn (MetroTech #7).  Curiously, it‘s another VerZion 

building with hidden access to hundreds of thousands, if not millions, of volts via the NY subway system 

directly below its street level.   Adding to this growing curiosity is the absolute FACT that entry to 

VerZion‘s MetroTech #7 is virtually impossible unless you are an employee of the company.  Therefore, 

under the control of Mr. Ivan Seidenberg, a dual US and Zionist ISRAELI Citizen.  Just for the record 

there are no windows and very limited points of entry to VeriZon‘s MetroTech #7.  Will we ever know how 

many MOSSAD agents work out of Verzion‘s MetroTech #7?  (Thanks to a Local 3 member for this 

important section, a 911 first responder, a non-smoker who now suffers from esophageal  cancer.  Very 

possibly a result of remnant concrete and steel particulate that continued to decay in his lungs that were 

resultant from the use of a Directed Energy Weapon on 911.) 

Some of the pertinent questions that should be asked to determine if such a weapon was involved in the 

collapse of the WTC would be: How long did the towers' emergency power supply continue to function and 

had the computers in the towers been disturbed?  Possibly the greatest question is… ―why was Local 3, 

New York’s exclusive electrical union refused access to the VerZion building adjacent to WTC 7 on 911?”  

Too many first responders within Local 3 to count were forced to pull ―tons‖ of electrical cable up the 

outside of the VerZion building with come-alongs on that tragic day.  The fastest method would have 

been through the interior of the building, but they were refused entry by senior VerZion officials.  What 

was going on in VerZion‘s building that needed to be concealed? 

To learn more about Directed Energy Weapons and their use on 911, see www.DrJudyWood.com, a 

Materials Engineer from Clemson University.  Professor Wood brought a federal case in Southern District 

New York, against many US defense contractors to determine their knowledge of these specific issues.  

Case was filed in 2007 and the DEFENDANTS have remained silent with the Judge‘s acquiescence in face 

of absolute violation of the Civil Rules of Procedure.  The case has since been dismissed by judge Daniels.  

Has Judge Daniels been compromised somewhere in his life by Zionists hidden within our nation?  Go 

figure.  Blackmail has been an effective tool for many generations for this criminal syndicate. 

                                                 
3
  The word VeriZon was carefully chosen as a logo type.  An anagram?  Verizon’s CEO, Ivan Seidenberg 

who is promoted as having worked his way up from being a lineman, but still… another dual US/Israeli 

Citizen.  VerZion now has access to more top secret locations in the US than can be imagined.  You cannot 

help but love their Zionist humor/chutzpah.  (They laugh all day at us… the Goy, “cattle”.)  As seen 

throughout, reverse the 4
th

 and 5
th

 letters in VeriZon and you will get Ver Zion – Spanish for… “I see 

Zion”.  This is not an accident.  Just like ZIM Containers.  ZIM is an acronym for ZionIsM.) 

http://www.drjudywood.com/
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More Info  
Confirming Existence of Directed Energy Weapons 

For validation of the existence of Directed Energy Weapons and other suppressed technologies go to 

genius and highly acclaimed inventor Tom Bearden‘s website at http://www.cheniere.org/. 

You‘ll also learn much more at Tom Bearden‘s site.  The fraud about the suppression of abundant 

availability of non-metered, free electrical energy is merely a byproduct of what you‘ll learn about 

Israel and Russia‘s superiority over the US in Scalaer Technology – Directed Energy Weapons.   

Let there be no mistake, Rothschild‘s Israeli MOSSAD ―did‖ 911 to the US as ―financial‖ act of terror. 

House of Rothschild – Lincoln and JFK’s Murderer 

911 Rogue’s Gallery of Dual US/Israeli Citizens (The Short List) 

Israeli Citizen Mr. Roland Arnall, President and CEO of Ameriquest, 

was to create the retail point of origination for the start-up supply of 

sub-prime mortgages.  He did this with Ameriquest.  These mortgages 

began the market pump-priming when sold & their ―performance‖ 

pledged (NOT the ―Note‖,) against Salomon Brothers 1981 ―created‖ 

sub-prime Mortgage Backed Securities. (MBS).  Competition quickly 

followed & built a gigundo market.  The MBS market went ballistic from 

911 forward.  On St. Patrick‘s day, 2008, Mr. Arnall died from 

spontaneous? cancer.  (Ameriquest – Conquest of America?  An 

historical marker for their grandkids.  Much the same as ZIM Container 

(ZIonisM), 51% owned by the Israeli government on 911. (next page.)   

Israeli Citizen Mr. Larry (The Detonator) Silverstein‟s job as 

new owner (July 2001) of the WTC 99 yr. lease was to 

ABSOLUTELY control security at the WTC complex.  He was to 

maintain protection of ZIM Container‟s (Mossad) installation of the 

Israeli manufactured explosive devices to ensure demolition after 

aircraft impact.  Building 7, Salomon Brothers headquarters had to 

come down.  Silverstein slipped & admitted on video in 2002 for the 

PBS documentary ―America Rebuilds‖ that WTC Building 7 was 

―pulled‖.  Demolition jargon for triggering charges.  (Mr. Silverstein 

refused to comment for more than 3 years when asked about his 

comment.)  Watch Mr. Silverstein‘s caught off-guard video at 

www.youtube.com/watch?v=7WYdAJQV1000   Watch the 2 

story WTC 7 penthouse fall INTO Building 7 & Mr. Silverstein‘s lying 

eyes… fall to the right onto his desk.  

Israeli Citizen Mr. Michael Chertoff had an important job on 911 

for the House of Rothschild.  He was Assistant US Attorney (AUSA) at 

the DOJ Criminal Division in Southern District NY (NYC). He was a key 

player should a DOJ assist be needed on 911.  An assist was needed… 

big time.  (Mr. Chertoff was a big Fox In The Henhouse and 

believe this or not… eventually headed up the 911 

investigation.) 

Earlier in the morning of 911 at 9:45 am, ―Maria‖ observed three (3) 

men from her apartment window in NJ.  Believing they were safely out 

of view, they were on the roof of their NJ warehouse, directly below 

Maria‘s eyes.  They were shooting a ―souvenir video‖.   

With the WTC & dead Americans coming down in the 

http://www.cheniere.org/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7WYdAJQV1000
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background, they were dancing, high fiving and congratulating each other.  They were 

celebrating their success bringing the WTC buildings down!!  Maria called the NJ State Police.   

At 4:30 pm on 911, now five men were apprehended when E. Rutherford policeman Scott DeCarlo stopped 

a white van on Route 3.  All five (5) men held Israeli Passports.  Three (3) of the five Israelis 

arrested were Mossad agents.  (Mr.  Chertoff‟s family has a history of MOSSAD experience.  His 

mother was a member from the early days of its beginning.) 

The five (5) Israeli Citizens were immediately taken into custody and detained by the FBI.  Ten (10) 

weeks later Mr. Chertoff discreetly arranged for their release.  Subsequently, on Israeli TV, Mr. 

Kurzburg, one of the ―Dancing Israelis‖, slipped & stated that “…it “was” their purpose to document 

the event.”   

Israeli Citizen Chertoff is the author of The Patriot Act that is now responsible of depriving single-

citizenship Americans of many of their Constitutionally protected rights.  Mr. Chertoff also eventually 
headed up the 911 investigation.  No doubt, all coincidences .  I couldn‘t make this up if I tried. 

Here‘s where the danger to the future of America becomes quite alarming.  Mr. Chertoff was then 

appointed Sec. of Homeland Security.  As such, he had absolute control over Immigration & 

Naturalization, all borders & US ports of entry until 2009.  Mr. Chertoff even controlled borders 

between counties within our United States.  Mr. Chertoff had the ability to place “his people” 

anyplace required.  Today --- they are everywhere and seen by no one.   

During, and now after Chertoff‟s tenure, “glove box” sized nuclear weapons from Dimona in the 

Israeli Negev Desert could have been, or still could be, easily introduced into the US.  No one the wiser!  

Then sold to Muslim extremists or used directly by Rothschild‟s Mossad.  

Curiously, Mr. Chertoff‘s pre DOJ private client, NJ Dr. Magdy Elamir & his brother Mohamed, (see 

below) were named suspects seeking to acquire millions of dollars of weapons including stinger missiles, 

components for nuclear bombs, nuclear bomb triggers & weapons grade plutonium.  (I expect to see an 

Israeli nuclear weapon detonated on US soil and attributed to the Arabs.) 

Mr. Chertoff is a particularly dangerous dual US/Israeli Citizen within our nation.  He‘s been in all the right 

places to do the most damage.  Once he‘s gone from office, Israeli MOSSAD agents, left in important 

border positions, will remain intact.  ―Events‖ will happen under Ms. Napolitano‘s watch.  And that‘s the 

way Rothschild plans everything.  Be miles or years away with ―clean hands‖ when the explosion goes off.  

G-d help us all.  Unless of course our new president gives in to his blackmailers and destroys more of our 

freedoms, monetary independence and sovereignty.  They cover all bases. 

Before going to the next page, keep in mind that all of these people we‘re speaking of here, are originally 

Russians.  Regardless of what nation/s in Eastern Europe their immediate families came through, they can 

all be traced back to Communist (Bolshevik) Russia. 
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The following maps identify the location of the alleged Arab hijackers and known Israeli MOSSAD agents 

over the many months leading up to 911.  If 911 happened the way we have been led to believe, the fact 

that we were not alerted by our so-called ally, is an impossibility. 

 

Or, were the Arabs being directed by the Israeli MOSSAD for the eventual plans led to that day.  We do 

know that many of the Arabs on the list have been seen working and with their families in the middle east 

since 911. 
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Israel‟s "Unbreakable Bond" with Dual US/Israeli Zionist 

US Federal Judges Controlling All 9-11 Litigation 

By Christopher Bollyn 

As expected, the nominee to be next Attorney General of the United States has a long history of 

obstructing justice, preventing discovery, and covering up the evidence of Israeli involvement in the terror 

attacks of 9-11.  

If Israeli agents were not prime suspects in the "false flag" 

terror attacks on the World Trade Center, and if a passenger 

screening company owned by Israeli intelligence agents were 

not a defendant in the 9-11 litigation, the fact that the crucial 

9-11 lawsuits have been handled by two Zionist judges from the 

same synagogue might be considered a coincidence.  

But with so much evidence of Israeli involvement in 9-11 in 

plain view, the intimate connection with the State of Israel of 

these judges cannot be discarded as mere coincidence. It 

should rather be viewed as evidence of the on-going, high-level, 

and well-planned cover-up.  

The Zionist judges controlling the 9-11 litigation have acted like the Israeli bulldozers after the massacres 

in the Palestinian refugee camps of Sabra, Shatila, and Jenin. Like judicial bulldozers, the mission of these 

orthodox Jewish judges is to bury the evidence of Israeli involvement in the "false flag" terror attacks of 

9-11.  

ZIONIST JUDGES 

In what might otherwise be seen as coincidence, the two presidentially-appointed federal judges who have 

presided over the most crucial 9-11 cases are both orthodox Zionist Jews who attend the same Manhattan 

synagogue and support its Talmudic yeshiva.  

The federal judges Alvin K. Hellerstein and Michael B. Mukasey, the nominee to be the next U.S. attorney 

general, are both members of a Zionist congregation, the orthodox Kehilath Jeshrun synagogue of 

Manhattan, and are active supporters of its yeshiva, the Ramaz School.  

A yeshiva is an orthodox Jewish school affiliated with a synagogue where 

Talmudic interpretation of Mosaic law is taught. In an orthodox yeshiva, the 

Talmudic interpretation of the Torah is based on rabbinical teaching that 

completely changes the meaning of Mosaic law.  

Talmudic interpretation effectively negates the meaning of the Ten 

Commandments as the late Israeli scholar Israel Shahak pointed out in his book 

on Jewish supremicism, Jewish History, Jewish Religion: The Weight of Three 

Thousand Years.  

To an orthodox Jew, Shahak wrote, Talmudic scholars interpret the 

commandment "Thou shall not kill," to mean that a Jew is proscribed only from 

killing another Jew. Non-jews, on the other hand, are fair game and can be 

killed like animals. The rest of the Mosaic law is interpreted likewise concerning treatment of non-Jews, 

according the Shahak's book.  

President Bush with Michael Mukasey 
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Unbeknownst to most Americans, the key judges who have overseen the most important 9-11 lawsuits 

and Michael Chertoff, the Asst. Attorney General who directed the non-investigation of 9-11, are all 

members of this extremely racist and un-American religious sect.  They, like the other key officials 

involved in the 9-11 conspiracy, were all raised and educated in this tradition.  

The judges, officials, and advisors involved at every critical point of the 9-11 conspiracy and cover-up are 

all Jewish Zionists dedicated to the State of Israel. This is how Zionist agents have been able to cover up 

the truth of what really happened on 9-11.  

THE SYNAGOGUE 

The Congregation Kehilath Jeshurun is a Zionist synagogue, according to its mission statement. It defines 

itself as a "modern Orthodox" synagogue, which is "deeply 

committed" to "an unbreakable bond with the State of Israel and its 

citizens."  

The orthodox branch of Judaism is a minority sect making up about 

10 percent of American Jews. This minority sect, however, wields 

immense power in the government and courts of the United States.  

The Kehilath Jeshurun congregation has a long history of shaping 

the Zionist agenda. In the 1920s, for example, it hosted orthodox 

Zionist conferences where plans were discussed to bring all the 

Jews of Russia to the southwestern United States.  

"Our identification with the State of Israel and our fellow 

Jews extends well beyond the more conventional 

UJA/Federation, Israel Bonds and tree-planting campaigns," 

the congregation's mission statement says – and indeed it does.  

The Kehilath Jeshurun congregation acts as an agency of Israel on 

the Upper East Side of Manhattan and many who occupy positions of 

power within the government of the United States, are its members. 

The "modern" orthodox congregation also has a long history of calling for segregation and separation of 

Jews from Christians and Christian influences in the community.  Like other orthodox Jews, the 

congregation is opposed to Reform Judaism, the largest branch of Judaism.  Orthodox religious expression 

is the only form of Judaism that is recognized by the State of Israel.  

As a religious sect that is based on race, intermarriage between Jews and Christians is anathema to 

orthodox Jews like Chertoff, Hellerstein, and Mukasey.  

ROOTS IN THE PALE OF SETTLEMENT 

Like most Zionists, the parents or grandparents of Chertoff, Hellerstein, and Mukasey are from the largely 

uncivilized frontier region between the Russian and German spheres of influence known as the Pale of 

Settlement.  

The Pale of Settlement refers to the expanse that reaches from Lithuania to the Black Sea, a region 

between Prussia and the Russian Empire of Catherine the Great, who created the Pale in 1791. The Pale 

existed until 1917 and is occupied today by Ukraine, Poland, Belarus, and Lithuania.  

Attorney General Alberto Gonzales 

and Michael Chertoff, the former 

assistant attorney general responsible 

for the criminal division of the Dept. 

of Justice..  

Chertoff was the key Zionist gate-

keeper and controller of the "non-

investigation" of 9-11. 
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The areas around Brest-Litovsk, Grodno, and Byalistok had the largest concentrations of Jews and were 

hotbeds of Zionist activity in the late 1800s.  Jews 

outnumbered Christians in some of the towns, such as 

Grodno, an old Lithuanian city.  

When Catherine the Great annexed this western region, she 

banned the Asiatic Jews who lived there from coming to 

Russia.  These Jews were primarily descendents of the 

displaced Khazars who had converted to Judaism in the 8th 

Century.  

In the Pale of Settlement, the Khazar Jews, generally 

referred to as Ashkenazi, usually lived in communities 

separated from the non-Jewish people they lived among.  

MUKASEY & HIS YESHIVA 

Michael Bernard Mukasey and his wife are members of 

Kehilath Jeshurun, the orthodox synagogue that is connected to the Ramaz yeshiva. The Ramaz School 

was started in 1937 by Rabbi Joseph H. Lookstein.  

Lookstein served concurrently as principal of the Ramaz School in New 

York and as president and chancellor of Bar-Ilan University in Israel, 

where he was chancellor from 1958 to 1979.  This illustrates the 

intense Zionist character of the Ramaz school and synagogue.  

Mukasey attended the Ramaz School and graduated in 1959.  His wife, 

the former Susan Bernstock Saroff, was a teacher and headmistress of 

the Ramaz Lower School.  Both of Susan's children, who were adopted 

by Mukasey, attended the Ramaz yeshiva.  

Mukasey, the nominee for attorney general, attended the Ramaz 

yeshiva and reportedly "remains heavily involved in that community." 

That "community" would be the orthodox, Zionist, and Israeli 

community of Manhattan.  

In 1948, according to the Ramaz school's website, children of Israeli diplomats on "special missions" 

began enrolling in the Ramaz School.  These Israeli students attended Ramaz with Mukasey, who speaks 

Hebrew.  

Isaac Herzog, the son of Chaim Herzog, the former president of Israel and head of the Israeli military 

intelligence, attended the Ramaz school in the 1970s.  Isaac Herzog was government secretary under 

Ehud Barak and is currently a minister in the Israeli government.  

Mukasey will be the second Jewish attorney general, if confirmed.  Ed Levi, who served under President 

Gerald Ford was the first.  

Mukasey was nominated as a federal judge in New York in 1987 by President Ronald Reagan and became 

the chief judge in 2000.  

Mukasey was elevated to Chief Judge of the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York, 

succeeding Judge Thomas P. Griesa, on March 12, 2000.  Mukasey remained in this position until August 

First class in the 
Ramaz School, 1937 
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1, 2006.  As chief judge for New York City, Mukasey was well placed to control the entire legal process 

concerning 9-11.  

"From 1967 to 1972, Mukasey was in private practice, where his clients ranged from right-wing lawyer 

Roy Cohn to the Daily News," the newspaper reported. "He then switched sides and joined the Manhattan 

prosecutor's office, where he forged a life-long friendship 

with future Mayor Rudy Giuliani."  

In an article entitled "Local Rabbi Thinks Michael Mukasey 

Perfect for AG Job," the New York Daily News reported that 

after President Bush announced his intention to nominate 

Mukasey, the FBI called on his rabbi in Manhattan.  

"Rabbi Haskel Lookstein said the G-men wanted to know if 

there was anything in the 66-year-old judge's background 

that could scuttle his nomination," the Daily News reported. 

Lookstein reportedly told the agents that Mukasey was "a 

mensch."  

"There's nothing wrong with him," the rabbi said. "He's as close to perfect as you can be.  And that's the 

way he was at 15."  

Very little is known about Mukasey's family background.  There are very few articles that mention the 

name Mukasey prior to 1960.  The Mukasey name is a Jewish surname from a place named Lachowicze, in 

the region of Brest.  

Judge Mukasey's wife was the headmistress of the Ramaz Lower School in the 1990s when he was 

handling the case of the first "false flag" terror bombing of the World Trade Center.  This case was 

primarily meant to prepare public opinion for what was planned for 9-11.  

A "STRONGLY BIASED ZIONIST JUDGE" 

At the beginning of the trial of Sheik Omar Abdel Rahman, the sheik's lawyers filed a motion requesting 

Mukasey recuse himself from the trial.  

The motion argued that Mukasey's allegiance to Israel created a bias against the Muslim defendants. 

Mukasey dismissed the motion as "utterly irrelevant."  

"A strongly-biased Zionist judge," is how Dr. Edward W. Miller described Mukasey in his 1997 article about 

the trial of the blind sheik.  

"Mukasey is a committed Zionist, a long-time supporter of Israel," Miller wrote.  "His wife is also a 

Zionist."  

"Sheik Rahman was denied the lawyer of his choice by Judge Mukasey, and when he asked the court to 

permit an expert to explain the practices of Islam to an ignorant American jury, he was refused this due 

process.  Eventually, on January 17, 1996, Sheik Omar Abdul Rahman was sentenced by a Jewish judge of 

strong Zionist leanings to imprisonment for life plus 65 years."  
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"After receiving his lifetime sentence," Miller wrote, "this elderly, sick and blind sheik, standing before the 

Jewish judge, spoke quietly and at length in Arabic.  

"He pointed out the on-going 'historical junction' at which 'the spiritual power 

of Islam was confronting the military/material juggernaut of a Zionist White 

House.'  

"Sheik Rahman continued, debunking the prosecution's theory that he heads 

an international terrorist organization.  He emphasized that he was 

sequestered in a jail in Cairo in the early 1980s at the time the so-called 

'international terrorist group' was allegedly being formed.  

"Judge Michael Mukasey was visibly irritated by the Sheik's remarks, and 

interrupted the scholarly cleric repeatedly and rudely, finally remarking that 

'religion has nothing to do with the case.'  

Source: Miller, Edward W., "A Political Prisoner In the U.S.: Sheik Omar 

Abdel Rahman," The Coastal Post, March, 1997  

A lawyer who tried a case before Mukasey described him as "Dour and condescending; imperious and 

egotistic."  "I seriously doubt whether he has the 'people skills' that the DOJ needs in a new AG," the 

attorney said. 

HELLERSTEIN & RAMAZ SCHOOL 

Alvin K. Hellerstein, who has presided over all the 9-11 cases brought by victims and relatives of victims, 

is also a trustee and sponsor of the Ramaz School on the Upper East Side, where his children also studied.  

Hellerstein has been president of the Board of Jewish Education of Greater New York and serves on a 

taskforce for the Jewish Orthodox Feminist Alliance, which addresses the needs of Orthodox Jewish 

women who want a divorce.  

Hellerstein's wife, Mildred, and Audrey Lookstein, the wife of the rabbi of Kehilath Jeshrun, are Zionist 

colleagues and senior officers of an Israeli organization named AMIT.  

Mildred Hellerstein is listed as being a National Treasurer of AMIT, an organization dedicated to fostering 

"religious values and Zionist ideals" in the Israeli children in its schools and programs in Israel. Lookstein 

has been vice president of AMIT several times and was chair of AMIT's national board of directors in 2006.  

TEVI TROY – ASHCROFT'S POLICY DIRECTOR  

Tevi Troy (formerly Troyansky), Deputy Secretary of the United States Department of Health and Human 

Service, is another graduate of the Ramaz School.  

Troy was the policy director for Sen. John Ashcroft (R-

MO) in the late 1990s before he was appointed to be 

Bush's first Attorney General, an appointment Troy 

enthusiastically supported in his article "My Boss the 

Fanatic" published in The New Republic.  

Ashcroft now has a consulting business and earns much 

of his money by representing Israeli military companies.  

Michael Bernard Mukasey 
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In 2006, Israel Aircraft Industries (IAI) was reported to be a major client of the Ashcroft Group, LLC.  

Prior to his May 2007 appointment as Deputy Secretary of the DHHS, Troy was Deputy Assistant to the 

President George W. Bush for Domestic Policy. In August 2003, Troy was appointed to serve at the White 

House as Deputy Cabinet Secretary and Liaison to the Jewish community.  

An orthodox Jew, Troy is the son of Elaine Gerson Troy and Bernard Dov Troy, the former "Executive 

Director of the Jewish Educators' Assembly in 

Manhattan."  

Troy is the grandson of Thomas and Pauline Troyansky, 

Russian Jewish immigrants who came to the United States in the early 1900s.  

He is married to Kami J. Pliskow, the daughter of Dr. Raymond and Vita Pliskow 

of Tacoma, Washington.  Raymond studied medicine at the University of 

Michigan.  

The Pliskow family, a Russian Jewish family that immigrated to the U.S. in the 

early 1900s has its own interesting history of terrorism.  

Barbara Pliskow, a former instructor in psychology at Wayne State University in 

Detroit, attempted to hijack an American Airlines Boeing 727 on September 24, 

1971 armed with a gun, dynamite, and other explosives.  She was reportedly 

attempting to hijack the flight on behalf of the "Black Liberation Army" to free 

imprisoned members of the Black Panther Party.  

Pliskow was charged with the capital offense of attemped piracy of an airliner.  

Because the engines of the plane had not been started, however, Pliskow was not prosecuted under the 

federal skyjacking statue.  

 

Attorney General John Ashcroft listening to his 

assistant, Michael Chertoff 
 

Tevi David Troy, former 
policy director for Sen. 
John Ashcroft 
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This Script Cannot Be Made Up 

Former KGB Head AND… E. German Stasi Chieftain  
Find Consultant Paychecks at Mr. Chertoff’s Homeland Security 

by Mike Whitney, www.dissidentvoice.org, January 21, 2005, [Excerpted] 

Why would Homeland Security hire former Stasi chief Markus Wolfe and former 
head of the KGB General Yevgeni Primakov? [As consultants.] 

…Markus Wolfe is credited with building up Stasi, the feared East German Secret Police that 
was responsible for the disappearance & deaths of thousands of citizens.   

Just 9 years earlier Mr. Wolfe couldn’t get into the US because of his 

“terrorist” status.  911 & fellow Russian Mr. Chertoff seems to have fixed that. 

Morning Edition, June 13, 1997 · --- N-P-R's Edward Lifson profiles former East 

German spymaster Markus Wolfe. The "Man Without a Face"-- unrepentant and 

sorrowful about the fall of Communism-- has been refused a visa to enter the US 

to promote his book about Cold War espionage. 

…Primakov’s record is not any better.  As skipper of the KGB he was the driving 

force behind the machinery of state terror; a legacy that still has a chilling effect 

on many Russians. 

We already know that there’s a power struggle within the government from the 

number of top agents who have been jettisoned at the CIA.  Why not develop a 

new Security apparatus under the auspices of a proven loyalist like Michael 

Chertoff? … 

Primakov has allegedly been hired to oversee the issuing of federal IDs. 

[Real ID Act.]  …(uniform) federal standards will be required for licenses within 

two years.  [Numerous States have requested and received extended federal 

deadlines.]  All the citizens personal, credit and biometric history will be stored on one small 

document.  No one will drive a car or get on a plane without one.   

The new federal ID will be required in all financial transactions.  Details will be electronically 

transferred to Office of Internal Security (which falls under the authority of Homeland 

Security), which will keep “threat files” on each citizen.  Ultimately, the ID will be used as an 

“internal passport” (Primakov’s words)…. 

… There’s also plenty of “enhanced powers” for the President; like the ability to incarcerate 

suspects indefinitely without charges.  

… there’s a Patriot Act 3 in the hopper, too.  [It’s believed] that this new addition will… “establish 

the internal mechanism to coordinate, as an official function of state, a system of informants.”   

As E. German Stasi king-pin, Markus Wolfe reportedly groomed an impressive network of moles, 

finks and stool-pigeons.  His professional know-how will probably be soothing balm to the quick-

learners at Mr. Chertoff’s Homeland Security.  It’s bon voyage to the enemies of the State. 

The political remedies… …are diminishing by the day and the observations of Texas congressman 

Ron Paul are looking increasingly more prophetic.  Paul said, “Those who believe a police-

state can’t happen here in the United States are poor students of history.  Every 

government, democratic or not, is capable of tyranny.  We must understand this if we 

hope to remain a free people.” 

Markus Wolfe 

Yevgeni Primakov 

http://www.dissidentvoice.org/
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911 Rogue’s Gallery of Dual US/Israeli Citizens (continued) 

Dual US/Israeli Citizen Mr. Alan Greenspan, on the days 

immediately following 911 completed his task with great precision.  

Mr. Greenspan lowered the Fed rate.  Then followed up with an 

unprecedented 21 subsequent back-to-back rate cuts.  Always 

using 911 as the rationale to Congress.  RAPID creation of 

―cheap‖ money which technically AND seminally built the 

SPECULATIVE housing bubble.  As more and more homes were 

serial mortgaged & became ATM machines for those with poor 

credit, rising appraisals using soaring ―comparables‖, predictably 

skyrocketed in faux value.  Speculators fed upon each other‘s 

willingness to keep buying.  Then in mid 2004 the soon to retire 

Mr. Greenspan reversed course, now raising rates, thus piercing 

his own ―housing Bubble‖.  As proven down through the centuries, 

human greed did its predictable thing for the legendary House of 

Rothschild.  Mr. Greenspan delivered. 

Dual US/Israeli Citizen Mr. Paul Wolfowitz was Assistant 

Secretary of Defense.  A key NEOCON insider shaping the 

aggressive US attitude against nations in the middle east that are 

hostile towards Rothschild‟s Nation State of Israel.   

Below, excerpted directly from Natty Rothschild‟s 7th Protocol 

(lecture) as given back in 1897 at Basel Switzerland at the 1st 

World Zionist Congress you can see how carefully Rothschild 

planned every step to today: 

In a word, to sum up our [Zionist] system of keeping the 

 governments of the goy in check, we shall show our strength to 

 one of them by TERRORIST attempts.  If we allow the 

 possibility of a general rising against us, [Israel] we shall 

 respond with the guns of America… [Lectured in 1897.] 

Dual US/Israeli Citizen Mr. Douglas Feith was convienently 

President Bush‘s Under Secretary of Defense.  Mr. Feith also ran 

the Office of Special Plans at the Pentagon & concocted the 

‗Yellow Cake‟ theory giving President Bush the ammo he needed for 

an invasion of Iraq, another country that has always been hostile to 

Mr. Rothschild‘s Israel.   

Feith was born in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.  He was one of three 

siblings born to Rose and Dalck Feith.  His father, Dalck, was a 

member of the Betar, a Revisionist Zionist youth organization.  Mr. 

Feith may actually be a ―nice guy‖, but unwittingly used by other 

Zionists he calls his ―friends.‖  Then again, he may not be such a 

nice guy after all. 

Dual US/Israeli Citizen Mr. Ben Shalom Bernanke was not yet on 

stage for 911.  On February 1st, 2006 he replaced retiring Mr. Greenspan 

& now… reversed Mr. Greenspan‘s rising rates.  This peripatetic-rate-

dance confused markets.  It moved Mr. Rothschild‟s long and brilliantly 

planned world-wide currency ―Meltdown‖ into high gear.  “Stop The 

Music” was the game & all the chairs were gone.   

The market knew something was seriously wrong.  It stopped easy money 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Betar
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in its tracks, stopped mortgages, killed appraisal comparables which predictably reversed the 

previously rapidly increasing values of America‘s homes.  All against the backdrop of (Israeli Citizens?) 

Herb and Marion Sandler‟s World Savings created, negatively amortizing mortgages.  A perfect 

storm -- the 2006 US Mortgage Meltdown.  The trigger to a world-wide recalibration of currency values 

based upon newly created, little understood, DEBT instruments: sub-prime Mortgage Backed Securities, 

Credit Default Swaps, CDO‘s, etc..  Just who is collecting on the unregulated Credit Default bets? 

Dual US/Israeli Citizen Mr. Michael Mukasey replaced the deposed Alberto 

Gonzalez as US Attorney General.  Top Cop!!  While not top cop on 911, Mr. 

Mukasey was in a key position as Chief Judge of the Southern District of 

NY (NYC).  Should there have been the need, he was there as the back-up for 

whatever assist Mr. Chertoff may have required.  As US Attorney General 

during President Bush‘s last year, we may never know what he did or what was 

expected to do.   We just know that having an Israeli Citizen in the places 

of power he was during the times surrounding 911 is no coincidence. 

ZIM Containers as an Israeli CORPORATE Citizen deserves special 

mention and credit.  The question has always been asked 

how could anyone introduce the sheer tonnage of explosive 

devices into the buildings undetected that was necessary to 

bring WTC 1,2, and 7 down.  And then go about ―rigging‖ 

the floors and columns also undetected.  Besides having Mr. 

Silverstein‘s absolute control over security and fire drill 

schedules, it was easy.  Easy when you own a 

“Container” company.   

Even easier if the ―devices‖ were all shipping container 

friendly, rectangular, hinged ―Wardrobe Trunks‖.  All 

prefabricated with the necessary RDX and Thermate-TH3 

charges preassembled into an alpha-numerically coded, hinged trunk.  The trunk was engineered for 

receiving wiring harnesses that were ―dropped‖ alongside each column between floors.  The Wardrobe 

Trunk would then be opened and CLAMPED shut around the structural column.  Or in the alternative 

shipped in two (2) pieces and strapped into place around the columns.  Really quite simple once we think 

about it.   

Add the possibility of a low voltage radio frequency weapon and we have all sorts of possibilities that lead 

to disappearing buildings.  Disappearing into… dust.  After all how did 110 storied WTC 1 and 2 wind up 

as a stack of rubble only a few feet high?  (Google the ―Hutchinson Effect.‖) 

The devices would probably have been manufactured at Dimona in the Israeli Negev Desert.  Shipped via 

ZIM Containers and received into the WTC by trained Israeli Mossad.   

History records that on September 7th, 2001, ZIM Container, an Israeli owned shipping company, 

hurriedly abandoned its 16th and 17th floor space in WTC1.  That date is the Friday before 911.  

ZIonisM Container forfeited a $50,000 WTC lease cancellation penalty.   

History also records that WTC and NY-NJ Port Authority Police had previously determined that ZIM‟S 

World Trade Center office was an ―intelligence‖ operation that involved MOSSAD.  Unlike other tenants in 

the World Trade Center, ZIM‟S stairwell access doors were covered by multiple security cameras.  Ex 

employees that remained in NY should deposed.  Today we now understand that ZIM‘s role in 911 was far 

greater than intelligence gathering.   
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1998: Three More Dual US/Israeli Citizens Gang-up To 

Suppress Commodity Futures Trading Commissioner (CFTC)  

From Exposing the Hazards Of Credit Default Swaps … 

 

When dealing with financial crimes as planned and executed over the past two (2) centuries by the House 

of Rothschild, it‘s necessary to go back in the history of the specific events.  We must look at the genesis 

of (who created) certain Debt-Instruments surrounding the contemporaneous crisis; I.e. sub-prime 

Mortgage Backed Securities (sub-prime MBS at Salomon Brothers, circa 1981), Credit Default Swaps 

(Lehman or Salomon Brothers circa 1984/87) Collateralized Debt Obligations, CDO‘s, (Michael Milken 

1987) and their attendant use in Options as Derivatives; yet another brilliant instrument for the leveraged 

creation of unlimited debt. 

Ms. Brooksley E. Born is a former American public official who, from August 

26, 1996, to June 1, 1999, was chairperson of the Commodity Futures 

Trading Commission (CFTC), the federal agency which oversees the futures 

and commodity OPTIONS markets as well as the individuals who participate in 

those markets.  In 2008, she appeared on the Legal Times list of "The 90 

Greatest Washington Lawyers of the Last 30 Years" and was described as 

a "Champion". 

After graduating, in 1964, from Stanford Law School, where she received the 

"Outstanding Senior" award and served as president of the Stanford Law 

Review, Born became a law clerk to D.C. Circuit Court judge Henry Edgerton.  

The following year, she joined, as an associate, the Washington-based 

international law firm of Arnold & Porter, where she subsequently rose to a partner.  Her appointment as 

a member of the CFTC, on April 15, 1994, came after a career as head of the firm's derivatives 

practice, where she represented clients in numerous complex litigation and arbitration cases involving 

financial market transactions. 

While on the commission and after becoming its chair two years later, Born tried to bring derivatives, 

specifically Swaps that are traded at no central exchange, known as the Dark Market, and thus have 

no transparency except to the two counter-parties, under the regulatory oversight of the CFTC.  Ms. Born 

was strenuously opposed in this effort by Federal Reserve chairman Alan Greenspan, Glass-

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Futures_exchange
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Steagall killing Treasury Secretary Robert Rubin and Asst. Sec. Lawrence Summers.4 (By way of 

Mr. Rothschild‟s “Law of Return”, all three of these men are Israeli Citizens.  Mr. Summers 

name was originally Samuelson. ) 

Specifically, on May 7, 1998, former SEC Chairman Arthur Levitt (also an Israeli Citizen) was the fourth 

to join the other members of the President‘s Working Group – Treasury Secretaries Rubin and Summers 

PLUS Federal Reserve Board Chairman Greenspan – in objecting to the issuance of the CFTC‘s concept 

release, in which Born attempted to shed light on the Dark Market, citing grave concerns about 

the possible consequences of the CFTC‟s inaction.  

Ms. Born called for greater disclosure of trades and reserves to cushion against losses.  Ms. Born‘s views 

incited fierce opposition from Fed Chairman Mr. Greenspan and then Treasury Secretary Rubin,.   

―Greenspan told Ms. Born that she essentially didn’t know what she was doing and she’d cause a 

financial crisis,‖ said Michael Greenberger, who was a senior director at the commission.  

―Brooksley was this woman who was not playing tennis with these guys and not having lunch with 

these guys.  There was a little bit of the feeling that this woman was not of Wall Street.‖   

In early 1998, Mr. Rubin‘s deputy, Lawrence H. Summers, a.k.a. Samuelson, called Ms. Born and 

chastised her for taking steps he said would lead to a financial crisis, according to Mr. Greenberger. On 

April 21, 1998, senior federal financial regulators convened in a wood-paneled conference room at the 

Treasury to discuss Ms. Born‘s proposal.  Treasury Secretary Rubin and Mr. Greenspan implored her to 

reconsider, according to both Mr. Greenberger and Mr. Levitt.  Ms. Born pushed ahead.   

Finally, on June 5, 1998, Mr. Greenspan, Secretary Rubin and Mr. Levitt called on Congress to prevent Ms. 

Born from acting until more senior regulators developed their own recommendations. Mr. Greenspan and 

Mr. Rubin were ―joined at the hip on this,‖ Greenberger said. ―They were certainly very fiercely opposed to 

this and persuaded me that this would cause chaos.‖   

Since hindsight is always 20/20 we now know that the Credit Default Swap and its revered place in the 

growing derivative market had to be protected by Rothschild‘s small band of Israeli Citizens at all cost.  If 

Mrs. Born‘s report had been made we would not be watching the economic meltdown of 2006 forward. 

As the financial crisis of 2008 gained momentum, newspapers began reporting on what might be some of 

its causes, including the adversarial relationship Greenspan, Rubin, Summers and Levitt had with 

Brooksley Born, with Greenspan leading the opposition, and how Born's recommendations were 

suppressed.  She is retired from Arnold & Porter and has declined to comment on the unfolding crisis. 

Unfortunately, Ms. Born soon gained a potent example.  In the fall of 1998, the hedge fund Long Term 

Capital Management nearly collapsed, dragged down by disastrous bets on, among other things, 

derivatives.  Infamous John Meriwether whose department at Salomon Brothers was caught rigging the 

bids to the US Federal Reserve in 1991 was at the helm of LTCM when disaster struck.  A trial run for what 

we are watching today? 

More than a dozen banks pooled $3.6 billion for a private rescue to prevent the fund from slipping into 

bankruptcy and endangering other firms.   

However, despite that event, under intense pressure from Mr. Greenspan and Secretary Rubin, Congress 

froze the Commodity Futures Trading Commission‘s regulatory authority for six months.  The following 

year, Ms. Born departed.  In November 1999, senior regulators — including Mr. Greenspan and Mr. Rubin 

                                                 
4
  Goodman, Peter S. (October 9, 2008), The Reckoning - Taking Hard New Look at a Greenspan Legacy.  New  York 

 Times 
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— recommended that Congress permanently strip the C.F.T.C. of regulatory authority over derivatives.  

Israeli Citizen Hank Greenberg‘s fortunes at AIG were for the most part saved.  No doubt any losses will 

be accommodated by the more than a few billions in tax exempt earnings Mr. Rothschild earns annually 

from his ownership of Capital Stock of the Federal Reserve.  (See Title 12, Section 531.) 

Penultimately amazing, the CFTC, headed back then by Born, is now headed by Obama appointee Gary 

Gensler, a former Goldman Sachs executive who was as instrumental as anyone in blocking any 

regulations of those derivative markets (and then enriched himself by feeding on those unregulated 

markets).  Gensler was Undersecretary of the Treasury (1999-2001) and Assistant Secretary of the 

Treasury of the United States (1997-1999).  Mr. Gensler is also a dual US/Israeli Citizen. 

Finally, on Thursday, May 14, 2009, the Obama administration wants to regulate Credit Default 

transactions.  While sounding like the right thing to do, this writer guarantees you that this new zeal for 

regulatory action of the ―Dark Market‖ will carefully sweep all that has past under whatever rug dual 

US/Israeli Citizen and Obama Chief of Staff (slash) handle Rham Emanuelr… points to.  Ben Shalom 

Bernanke‘s Fed has already just used its ―Creditor Rights‖ to take control of Mr. Greenberg‘s London 

(Rothschild) based AIG Financial Products.  Be assured that the last bit of evidence will disappear in the 

ensuing so-called regulatory action surrounding Credit Default Swaps long after Congress should have 

been squarely investigating just what/who is the real identity of the WINNING Counterparty (read 

Rothschild controlled interests,) collecting on the first $350 billion of Mr. Paulson‘s bailout money.  And 

the trillions more that are already following? 

 

It Becomes More Amazing By The Minute 
AP Sources: Obama Wants Fed To Be Finance Supercop 

By ANNE FLAHERTY 

5.8.2009 

WASHINGTON – The [Rothschild/Rockefeller privately owned] Federal Reserve could become the supercop 

for "too big to fail" companies capable of causing another financial meltdown under a proposal being 

seriously considered by the White House. 

The Obama administration told industry officials on Friday that it was leaning toward making such a 

recommendation, according to officials who attended a private one-hour meeting between President 

Barack Obama's economic advisers and representatives from about a dozen banks, hedge funds and other 

financial groups. 

Treasury Secretary Timothy Geithner and other officials made it clear they were not inclined to divide the 

job among various regulators as has been suggested by industry and some federal regulators.  Geithner 

told the group that one organization needs to be held responsible for monitoring system wide risk. 

"Committees don't make decisions," said Geithner, according to one participant. 

Officials from the Treasury Department and National Economic Council, which hosted the meeting, told 

participants that the Fed was considered the most likely candidate for the job, according to several 

officials who attended or were briefed on the discussions. 

The administration officials said a legislative proposal would likely be sent to Capitol Hill in June 2009 with 

the expectation the House Financial Services Committee, led by Rep. Barney Frank, D-Mass., 

would consider the measure before the Independence Day recess. 
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Barney Loves Fannie 
However, just as Mr. Greenspan and his merry band of Israeli Citizens stifled Ms. Brooksley Born into 

silence, along comes dual US/Israeli Citizen Barney Frank whose ex-lover, (wife?) Fannie Mae executive 

Herb Moses, also a dual US/Israeli Citizen, and makes the following statement: ―Fannie Mae and 

Freddie Mac are not in a crisis”.  Rep. Frank even insisted that the federal government should be 

encouraging Fannie and Freddie to do more – loans to people 

without the means to repay. 

Frank says “…the more [that] people – in my judgment – 

exaggerate a… threat of safety and soundness, the more 

[that] people conjure up the possibility of serious losses to 

the Treasury… which I do not see, I think we see entities 

that are fundamentally sound financially and eh… 

withstand some of the disastrous scenarios and even if 

there were a problem the federal government doesn’t bail 

them out..‖.  Huh?  Little confusing inasmuch as Mr. Frank was 

very careful with his words to the point of almost giving himself away.  Mr. Frank ultimately had his way 

and blocked the Bush administration‘s regulatory legislation. 

More US/Israeli Citizen Assurances Of… All Clear 
Charles Schumer a dual US/Israeli Citizen – April 6, 2005 said: “…I think Fannie 

and Freddie over the years have done an incredibly good job and are an 

intrinsic part of making America the best housed people in the world… if 

you look over the last 20 or whatever years, they’ve done a very, very good 

job”. 

Bush started raising red flags about Fannie and Freddie in April 2001 calling “…the 

size of mortgage giants Fannie and Freddie a potential problem.”  2002!!  

Bush insisted that financial problems in either one would “…cause strong 

repercussions in financial markets.”  In the Spring of 2003 the White House 

warned that the “...problems in Fannie and Freddie could lead to a systemic 

risk that could spread beyond just the housing sector.” 

In Fall of 2003 the Bush administration was pushing hard to create a new federal entity to regulate just 

Fannie and Freddie, both Government Sponsored Enterprises, GSE‘s.  Even Treasury Secretary John Snow 

went before Congress and was requesting a “World Class Regulatory Agency‖ to oversee just the 

GSE‘s and the safeness and the soundness of their financial activities.  

Honorable Mention 
AIG, AIG Financial Products Corp. & Credit 

Default Swaps 

Since being handed the reins in 1962 dual US/Israeli Citizen Hank 

Greenberg single handedly built NY headquartered AIG into the world 

financial powerhouse it was.  Reportedly the 18th largest corporation in the 

world.  However, conveniently headquartered in London, near to Fleet 

Street‘s House of Rothschild, AIG Financial Products Corp. (AIGFP) is 

a wholly owned and guaranteed subsidiary of American International 

Group.  AIGFP is considered a key company in the global financial crisis of 

2008–2009. 
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AIG Financial Products London, Is Owned By AIG NY. 

AIG NY, Is Owned By AIC?  Who? 

What Does This Mean? 

Things in the world of Zionism are rarely what they appear to be.  They often demand a deeper 

understanding of the genesis of what we look at.  AIG at 70 Pine Street NYC would ordinarily be assumed 

to be the parent of AIG Financial Products in Mr. Rothschild‟s home town of London.  But could 

there be a parent to AIG?  It seems there is and no one is looking at this 5,000 pound debt engorged 

gorilla.  Or could it be asset engorged?  Could AIC actually be a Rothschild… target?  Did Mr. Greenberg 

actually set out to BANKRUPT its own  parent.  AIC!!  The clever House of Rothschild plans 

generations ahead. 

 

American International… Corporation (AIC) 
Business holding company, formed 1910, at 120 Broadway, New York 

George Herbert Walker) (Director – yes “that” Walker –read Bush.) 

James A. Stillman Jr. (Director) 

Pierre S. du Pont (Director) 

Frank A. Vanderlip (Founder, 1915 to 1937) 

Percy A. Rockefeller (Director) 

Robert S. Lovett (Director) 

What‘s this mean?  Let‘s just leave it at ―not good‖.  Not good for them or for the little guys like us.  

However, it‘s far too much to cover in this already complex situation.  Suffice it to say that AIC and its 

1910 originators and now their descendants are for the most part also partial owners of the US Federal 

Reserve and are statutorily exempt from taxation of its immense ANNUAL profits since June 1933.  (Title 

12, Section 531)  Profits that come exclusively from an unConstitutionally applied Income Tax against the 

labor and industry of the People.  Should make us all angry.  I am.  I‘m very angry.  But be careful.  

Very careful. 

The House of Rothschild has planned over a century for a timed release of this information by a discovery 

of this sort.  The anger of the People that will be magnified by Mr. Rothschild‘s controlled media and 

entertainment systems will go a long way in directing the mob at those so-called American Barons and 

what otherwise appears to be an inept and corrupt US Congress.  Bring down this corrupt government.  

Right?  Absolutely!!  Mr. Rothschild has already transferred the value of our nation into his hands and then 

converted it into ―hard‖ assets.  He‘s truly in control, especially once we realize his use of DEBT as the 

incredible weapon of stealth that it is. 

But wait.  The People, in destroying the US government and its underlying Constitution, would essentially 

be committing suicide.  And not one American would be the wiser.  Cunning and brilliant.  Then again, it‘s 

almost easy to be brilliant when no one knows you‘ve been planning these events a century in advance.  

(Read the Rothschild 1897 Basel Protocols.) 

Rothschild‘s contemporary goal is to throw the United States into financial and social chaos while 

simultaneously destroying the so-called American Barons.  (These arrogant fools will still have difficulty 

believing this.  Even after watching a large percentage of their US dollar holdings disappear into 

Rothschild‘s pockets via the Salomon Brothers created Credit Default (Swaps).  That‘s why Mr. 

Greenberg‘s brainchild AIGFP was set up in Rothschild‘s London and not NY.   

Now, April 2009, by nature of ―Creditors Rights‖, AIGFP has been taken over by dual US/Israeli Citizen Mr. 

Ben Shalom Bernanke at the US Fed.  When the world learns of this chicanery, the House of Rothschild 
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will be miles away.  In fact as we can all see, Rothschild is nowhere in sight.  All by plan.  It‘s not just the 

anger of the American People that Rothschild wants focused at the US government, but also the anger of 

the world that has been duped by the 2006 forward US Mortgage Meltdown.  Only problem is that it‘s all 

been carefully planned by the House of Rothschild from the ―City‖ of London. 

Remember that for over two centuries the House of Rothschild thrives on Revolution and civil wars.  

Rothschild has always viewed a nation‘s wealthy as the last protector of its People.  An angry mob will 

never understand that the success of the wealthy in any nation is always synergistically dependent upon 

its People.  In other words, in a free society, each needs the other for survival.  Otherwise we‘d have Mr. 

Rothschild‘s Socialism dictating to the People.  A la where we‘re headed with an unwitting Mr. Obama 

under the discreet guidance of dual US/Israeli Citizen Rahm Emanuel. 

AIC owners at the time were all instrumental in financing Mr. Trotsky‘s return to Russia from Brooklyn in 

1917.  The driving force as usual in a Rothschild planned adventure was good old fashioned human… 

GREED.  They couldn‘t resist.  (Rothschild tutors all their progeny in these facets of world finance and 

TREACHERY on a need to know basis.  Succession of the King of the Jews is a paramount part of 

planning.)  At that time leading up to 1910, Mr. Rothschild baited a century long trap.  It was nine years 

after he dispatched Paul Warburg, 1901, to the states for the purpose of initiating the Federal Reserve.  

Remember that Warburg wrote the ―Act‖ while on Jekyll Island in the winter of 1910.   

These AIC men were teased into and had hoped to acquire, by negotiation or stealth, access to Russia‘s oil 

fields and other natural resources.  Unfortunately they had underestimated Mr. Rothschild‘s power and 

were shortly thereafter double-crossed by the Bolsheviks of the time.  For the most part whose leadership 

were all Jewish and all directed by the House of Rothschild in 1917 and forward.  Hence never really being 

aware they were double double-crossed.  Or is that triple crossed?   

Below is an excerpt of an April 2009 article by Jon Christian Ryter. 

For a century the American International Corporation succeeded in remaining invisible 

because its founders thrived on absolute secrecy.  And, those founders—were?  AIC was 

incorporated in 1910.  While Charles Stone's name appears as the historic founding head of AIC, 

the company was the brainchild of John D. Rockefeller, Sr., Andrew Mellon, J.P. Morgan, 

and Andrew Carnegie.  An assortment of American industrialists, bankers and merchant princes 

joined the AIC parade over the next couple of years because they were convinced that, with the 

financial clout of the world's wealthiest men behind it, the new 800-lb economic gorilla on the 

horizon was going to be Russia.  They all wanted a piece of the action in a new economy devoid 

of thousands of government restrictions that hamstring business.  
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“AIG Financial Products” Corporate History 

Joseph Cassano and Thomas R. Savage helped Mr. Greenberg start AIGFP in 1987.  ―Help‖ is a key word.  

AIGFP was clearly Mr. Greenberg‘s baby however.  

AIGFP focused principally on OTC derivatives markets and acted as principal in nearly all of its transactions 

involving capital markets offerings and corporate finance, investment and financial risk management 

products. AIGFP played key roles in the acquisition of London City Airport and, in one of the largest private 

equity transactions announced in 2006, the management-led buyout of Kinder Morgan Inc. 

AIGFP's commodity derivatives and commodity indices helped stimulate the development of this new asset 

class.  AIGFP created a specialized credit business.  AIGFP focused its business on structured products like 

CDO's.  (Collateralized Debt Obligations)  In 2003, it absorbed subsidiary, AIG Trading Group (AIG-TG) 

which dealt primarily in over the counter derivatives and created the Dow Jones-AIG Commodity Index 

(DJ-AIGCI) from their offices in Greenwich, CT.  The DJ-AIGCI is a leading commodity benchmark 

composed of 19 futures contracts on physical commodities.  Mr. Greenberg‘s (inset) AIGFP was dripping 

with respectability.  No one would question the legitimacy of any financial product where AIGFP made a 

market.  (Who could have ever predicted the events surrounding US markets following 911 much less 

predicted 911?  Mr. Greenberg?)  As of the end of June 2007, there was an estimated $38 billion invested 

in financial products that track the DJ-AIGCI on a global basis.[2] 

From 1987 to 2004, AIGFP contributed over $5 billion to AIG‘s pre-tax income. During that period, AIG's 

market capitalization increased from $11 billion to $181 billion, and its stock price increased from $4.50 

per share to $62.34 per share. 

Crisis of 2008 
AIGFP's trading in credit derivatives led to enormous losses.  These losses at AIGFP division essentially 

bankrupted the entire AIG operation, and forced the United States government taxpayer to bail out the 

insurance giant.  Conveniently, Mr. Greenberg was no longer at AIG to feel the pain. 

Exit Strategy 

Like any war in history, planning must cover all aspects, including withdrawal.  The House of Rothschild 

rarely leaves any principals at the helm of a company when the ship begins to list.  Much less sink.  

Reputations should be saved and all diminishing currency assets converted into hard assets: gold, or a 

gold based currency, i.e., the Israeli New Shekel.  (Yes you read that right.  The Israeli Treasury 

representative last year – 2008 -- even went so far as to tell her US counterpart that the BILLIONS in US 

aid, usually given outright to Israel, would no longer be welcome in US Dollars.  They would only accept 

our aid in EUROS.  Russian Jews have a Yiddish word for that… chutzpah!) 

After a more than 20 year successful run at AIG, on March 15, 2005, AIG's board forced Greenberg to 

resign from his post as Chairman and CEO under the shadow of criticism from  fellow Israeli Citizen 

Eliot Spitzer.   

Mr. Spitzer as you‘ll remember was the call-girl challenged Attorney General/Governor of the state of New 

York.  On May 26, 2005, as part of a series of actions against leaders of large corporations, Spitzer filed a 

complaint against Greenberg, AIG, and Howard I. Smith (ex-CFO of AIG) alleging fraudulent business 

practice, securities fraud, common  law fraud, and other violations of insurance and securities laws.  

Greenberg's public statements show that he found the Spitzer investigation to be very troubling.  He 

maintained his innocence throughout the investigation, and alluded to the possibility that Eliot Spitzer 

might be conducting a high-profile witch-hunt in the interests of furthering his political ambitions.  He 

was!  Greenberg‘s prosecution was to be a twofer and Mr. Spitzer was elected to the Governor‘s seat.  

However, he was quickly dethroned. 

Criminal charges 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/AIG_Financial_Products#cite_note-underwriter-1
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_York
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_York
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After a subsequent investigation, however, all criminal charges were dropped, and Greenberg was not 

held responsible for any crimes.  Spitzer did, however, bring civil charges against Greenberg, though he 

dropped two of the six initial charges in September, 2006.  Greenberg's attorney claimed vindication with 

the dropping of the two charges, but Spitzer's office maintained that the four remaining charges are the 

core of the State's original charges.  To date Mr. Greenberg has not suffered loss of prestige.  Except to 

the IRS, Mr. Greenberg hasn‘t lost a cent.  In fact it would be interesting to see where Mr. Greenberg has 

had his money since 2000, just before 911. 

End Result For Mr. Greenberg Tells the Whole Story 
Remember we spoke of an ―exit strategy‖?  These folks that I believe are criminals are the most clever in 

the history of the world.  They‘ll always be miles away when the explosions (debt bombs) go off and 

usually in a position to capitalize a second time.  Mr. Greenberg and his manufactured indignation regards 

Mr. Spitzer‘s actions deserve an Academy Award.  Fact of the matter, Mr. Greenberg has emerged from all 

this hullabaloo unscathed while Mr. Edward Liddy, the third CEO (interim) of AIG who signed on for $1 per 

year is taking all the heat.  As usual, the MO is always to leave a Christian patsy holding the bag.  (No 

that‘s not an anti-Semitic statement.  Read this pamphlet carefully.  That‘s what these well educated 

jewish racketeers – MAFIA - always do.– All Russians when we look back a few generations.) 

Furthermore, it‟s rumored that AIG Corp. (not AIGFPC) is the repository of all US Congressional 

pension funds.  If true, this adds more than background color to the rationale of why Congress decided 

to save AIG and not Lehman Brothers.  Not that in the greater scheme of things there wasn‘t an absolute 

reason to allow Lehman to fail.   

Lehman as the largest dealer in the world of Commercial Paper was essentially the fuse for another series 

of events.  A trigger!  Drying up of currency-liquidity, on a worldwide basis.  Short term debt instruments, 

autos, appliances, memberships, 12 month telephone and web contracts, credit card contracts, etc., etc. 

had no place to be monetized.  Hence, a severe fall off in marketing to consumer purchasing, triggering a 

severe fall off in manufacturing jobs, rising unemployment and the continued exacerbation of failing 

mortgages.  Only now these mortgages are insured by Fannie and Freddie… AND that will affect the 

US Treasury balance sheets directly.  All by plan. 

An absolute MO of a Rothschild integenerationally planned and executed financial crime.  (It‘s also 

interesting to note that Lehman‘s assets at the time of its reorganization were $639 billion and liabilities 

were $613 billion.  Further to that an announcement was made 3 days after Lehman fell, that Mr. 

Rothschild‘s British government impounded all of Lehman‘s London bank accounts.  An amount in 

excess of $800 billion.  That‘s curious… the US ―Bailout‖ was only $700 billion.  Not to mention….where 

are those $800 billion today?  Or bigger question yet, where‟d they come from? 

Rothschild Works 7/24 Throughout the World 

United Arab Emirates: Monday, June 01 - 2009 at 14:05 

Rothschild, the leading independent corporate finance advisory firm, announced today that Mr Ibrahim 

Belselah and Mr Patrick Choffel have joined Rothschild Middle East as Senior Advisers. 

http://www.ameinfo.com/198856.html 

Mr Belselah, a U.A.E. national based in Dubai, has spent over eighteen years working for the Government 

of Dubai. 

During his time with the Government, he held the position of Director of Finance for the Dubai Municipality 

and led the issuance of the U.A.E.'s first government bond in 2003. 

Ibrahim was also the general coordinator for 'Dubai 2003', which included the annual meeting of the World 

Bank and IMF: an event that significantly increased the international awareness and investment profile of 

Dubai and the broader G.C.C. economies. 

http://www.ameinfo.com/198856.html
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Mr Belselah continues to be active on the boards of various companies and financial institutions in the 

U.A.E and brings with him a depth of knowledge and access across the region. 

Mr Choffel joins Rothschild Middle East following 40 years with American International Group Inc 

(AIG) where he served the company in various senior positions around the world. 

For the past five years, he held the position of President of Alico, AIG's international life 

insurance business in the Middle East, Africa and South Asia. Patrick's principle role will be to 

support Rothschild's insurance franchise internationally. 

Commenting on the appointments, Michael Helou, Head of Investment Banking, Rothschild Middle 

East said, 'We are delighted to announce the appointment of two new senior advisers, both of whom 

have exemplary careers behind them already. These appointments enhance Rothschild's position as one of 

the largest, stable and most experienced advisory teams based in the region and we look forward to 

benefitting from Ibrahim's and Patrick's experience and counsel.' 

 

Another 

Dual US/Israeli Citizen 

Philip Berg (right – watch out for this man.)  

Since 2001, we find Mr. Berg in interesting places doing ―things‖ 

that are otherwise inexplicably connected. 

Former Deputy State Attorney General, (PA) Attorney Philip J. 

Berg filed a lawsuit against candidate Barack Obama and the 

Democratic National Committee. Simultaneously bringing a lawsuit 

against the DNC and Mr. Obama for not having a birth certificate to qualify as president.  (On the surface 

this case appears to have a modicum of credibility.)   

However, attorney Berg has also managed to insinuate himself into the affairs of once 911 WTC janitor, 

William Rodriguez.  (Left in the inset.)  Mr. Rodriguez is an actual eye witness to explosions going off in 

the basement of WTC 2 BEFORE the impact of the 1st aircraft.  Mr. Berg has curiously become Mr. 

Rodriguez‘s attorney against ex President Bush and the US Government for complicity in 911.  After all 

that‘s what we are and will continue to be led to believe happened.  (Give it time.) 

Essentially, Mr. Berg has managed to insinuate himself into all the right places to steer the confusion and 

anger of the American people against their government.  Not against the Israeli Citizens within our 

government.  It appears that Mr. Berg‘s job is to keep all eyes focused where Mr. Rothschild‘s needs are 

met.  The plan to cause great division in our nation during this man-made monetary crisis is high on the 

list of achievements for their history books.  Mr. Berg‘s work falls perfectly in alignment with the words as 

taken directly from Natty Rothschild‘s 10th lecture at the 1st World Zionist Congress in Basel, 

Switzerland in 1897:  

By such measures we shall obtain the power of destroying little by little, step by step, all that at the 

outset when we enter on our rights, we are compelled to introduce into the constitutions of States to 

prepare for the transition to an imperceptible abolition of every kind of constitution, and then the 

time is come to turn every form of government into our total control. 

The recognition of our total control may also come before the destruction of the constitution; the 

moment for this recognition will come when the peoples, utterly wearied by the irregularities and 

incompetence – a matter which we shall arrange for -- of their leaders, will clamour: 
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"Away with them and give us one leader/government over all the earth who will unite us and 

annihilate the causes of discords -- frontiers, nationalities, religions, State debts -- who will give 

us peace and quiet, which we cannot find under our leaders and representatives." 

Mr. Rothschild has a deep bench here in the US.  Especially so when you understand that our nation is 

totally unaware that we have this cunning enemy.  Today however, things are changing inasmuch as 

many Americans are beginning to look in more of the right places and at more of the motives of those 

there.  Hopefully it‘s not too late. 

What‟s About To Happen? 

Everyone wants to know the bottom line.  Hard to tell.  Rothschild plans change every day based upon the 

battlefield conditions (government decisions.)  Then again we also know the House of Rothschild plans 

well in advance of the occasion.  Rarely are there unexpected situations, i.e.: 

G20 meeting April 2009, i.e. A single clause in Point 19 of the communiqué issued by the G20 

leaders amounts to revolution in the global financial order: 

"We have agreed to support a general SDR allocation which will inject $250bn 

(£170bn) into the world economy and increase global liquidity," it said.  

SDRs are Special Drawing Rights, a synthetic paper currency ISSUED by the International Monetary 

Fund that has lain dormant for half a century.  A Rothschild sleeping dragon?   

A Genie has now emerged from the lamp.  A World Currency on our horizon that will quickly sap our 

sovereignty and totally undermine our Constitution.  Totally!!  Make no bones about it.  But the US 

Congress will once again be asleep at the switch. 

In effect, the G20 leaders have activated the IMF's power to create so-called money and begin global 

"quantitative easing".  (It‘s really DEBT.)  In doing so, they are putting a de facto world currency into 

play.  It is outside the control of any sovereign body.  Conspiracy theorists will love it.  However, we all 

now know that London‘s Fleet Street House of Rothschild will love it better. 

Once we understand that the world is dealing with an intergenerational criminal organization that 

forensically defies anything ever seen, we must think on a scale of equal proportion.   
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War Has Always Been Profitable For Rothschild!  Will The Next 911 

Be An Israeli Nuclear Weapon appearing to be an Al Qaida operation 

On US Soil?  Or is our government already being held NUCLEAR 

HOSTAGE now? 

Mr. Rothschild‘s weapons operation at Dimona in the Israeli 

Negev Desert has long been capable of manufacturing suitcase 

sized nuclear weapons.  (Google Mordechai Vananu.) The 

House of Rothschild has long specialized in false flag assaults 

against nations neighboring Rothschild borrowers.  When you 

lend money to a nation, war has always been ―good for 

business‖. 

Israel is capable today, 2011, of being totally independent of US 

military assistance.  Any weakness shown from time to time is 

feigned.  Due to the circumstances that indicate an almost 

complete insertion of Israeli Citizens into places of high office and 

control over the American People, I find the following otherwise 

incredulous scenario to be more probable than possible. 

Israel, via its ―agents‖ (Israeli Citizens) in high places in the US government, will arrange for suitcase 

sized (Or glove box sized as pictured in Mr. Vanunu‘s information,) nuclear weapons to be introduced 

into the United States.  Additionally, until a transaction is made with our newly created enemy, al 

Qaida/whatever, fissionable nuclear trigger material will be inventoried in proximity to US nuclear 

facilities.  (See page 176.)  This deters detection by US airborne fly-over‘s. 

Since Israeli Citizens have such a disproportionate control over US mainstream media, it‘s not difficult to 

understand how a ―bulletin‖ can be released: ―Suspicious middle-eastern men seen in and around 

the Port of Longbeach, Galveston, or Newark or…, local law enforcement responded without 

incident.‖  A few of these ―news‖ releases will be made around the nation within a few days of each 

other.  Government alert will be raised for the public‘s consumption. 

A few days later an ―event‖ takes place and we‘re off and running into Iran or wherever Israel wants to 

lead us.  No different than 911, Afghanistan and Iraq.  Just this time there are more dead Americans 

around not to mention the collateral damage done by our disproportionate military response to a new and 

improved Rothschild created enemy. 

The preceding FACTUAL information has been compiled here to make sure those of you reading this report 

fully understand that the wheels have been in motion for more than a few years and very possibly we are 

on the brink of this nation‘s worst crisis ever.  Notwithstanding the current monetary meltdown being 

facilitated by these monetary termites today.  And if the monetary meltdown succeeds without this 

scenario, all the better for the House of Rothschild.   

However, consider the above scenario Plan A for the next situation Mr. Rothschild demands the use of our 

military and he is denied.  Perhaps Iran re-dux?  What is Mr. Obama walking into?  Especially with a dual 

US/Israeli Citizen as his Chief of Staff (or after departure, a trusted ―friend‖,) corrupting his perspective.  

Is this our next 911?  What cities do your children live in? 

Nothing from Mr. Obama that appears to be anti-Israel will be what it appears to be.  Merely for 

appearances!  Always another agenda!  Paper Tiger threats against Israel just for appearances!  

Always driven by Mr. Obama’s Zionist Israeli “handler”… Rahm Emanuel.  
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I believe that banking institutions are more dangerous to 

our liberties than standing armies.  If the American people 

ever allow PRIVATE banks to control the ISSUE OF 

THEIR CURRENCY, first by inflation, then by deflation, 

the banks will deprive The People of all property until their 

children wake-up HOMELESS
1
 on the continent their 

fathers conquered.  The ISSUING power should be taken 

from the banks and restored to The People, to whom it 

properly belongs. 

Thomas Jefferson, 1802 letter to Albert Gallatin, then Secretary of the Treasury  

1 
Due exclusively to Mr. Greenspan‟s 911-rationalized AND unprecedented… lowering of the Fed rate 22 times 

back to back, during the ―cheap-money‖ run-up years of 2001/04, virtually all US mortgages were ―harvested‖ in a 

purposefully unregulated feeding frenzy between competing so-called ―investors‖.  (Mortgage banking entities.)  

Mr. Greenspan is a dual citizen. 

From 911 forward, due to the rapid increase in M3 (Money Supply – predictably – now, the Fed stopped reporting M3 

circa 11/2005,) the privately issued Federal Reserve Note… drops in value.  (Inflation)  The land/property we 

allegedly own, climbs disproportionately in cost.  (Cost never means… value.)  The Federal Reserve Note, our so-

called ―money”, is merely a representation of today‘s runaway National Debt.  Periods of so-called ―inflation‖ happen 

in… cycles.  Purposely complex-to-understand, man-made, innocent sounding… business cycles! 

M3… now contracts while currency is being cleverly withdrawn from circulation.  Withdrawn via the banks using the 

Bailout revenue paying off the collecting Counterparty of their Credit Defaults (bets/Swaps).  Real property now 

drops in… value.  All while neg‘ am‘ing sub-prime mortgage Notes rise in… principal.   

World Savings (Golden West) owners Herb & Marion Sandler‘s Option Arm Mortgage is better named the Option Bomb 

Mortgage.  In ‘06 World solicited itself to Wachovia.  In ‗08 due to Sheila Baird, World barely became Wells Fargo 

instead of being buried within Citicorp with Salomon and Ameriquest.  Sandler‘s are dual citizens. 

Then, in 9/2008 Mr. Fuld‘s Lehman Brothers feigns? bankruptcy.  The vital purchase of Commercial Paper virtually 

ceases.  An economic ripple now becomes a Tsunami.  All by design.  Placed into motion over 30 years ago by a 

patient enemy of our nation.  An enemy of the world, that has steadfastly made a business of controlling nations by 

DEBT.  Mr. Fuld is a dual citizen.  (There are valid questions re Aurora Loan Servicing foreclosures and assets 

curiously converted back from the bankrupted Lehman Holdings to Lehman Bank.) 

Oil & its peripatetic rate dance into and out of the stratosphere provides more insight than mystery.  But first we have 

to recognize there‘s easily enough oil reserves within our geo boundaries to satisfy US needs for 200+ years.  Why 

then buy from OPEC?  Because doing so requires the US military to be stationed within moments of an F22‘s take-

off to insure the continued establishment of Mr. Rothschild‘s nation state of Israel.   

Using ―Public unConstitutional Law‖, legislative lubricant applied to securitization methodologies circa 1981, legal title 

to all the land in our nation may soon be converted to merely its worthless… beneficial title.  All because of Great 

Britain‘s brilliant and cunning Rothschild family, that from well before 1897 initiated the unConstitutional creation of 

the privately owned US Federal Reserve.  Our nation‟s Trojan Horse!! 

Today‘s foreclosure crisis question… ―where are all the allegedly lost mortgage Notes?”  Better question Congress 

should be demanding to be answered… “who’s the Counterparty collecting on Mr. Greenberg’s AIG Financial 

Products Corp. Credit Default Swaps?”  With its new found ―Creditor Rights‖, the Fed‘s Ben Shalom Bernanke has 

just taken over AIGFP.  Congress must subpoena these records!   

Curiously, AIG Financial Products Corp. was not headquartered at Mr. Greenberg‘s AIG, 70 Pine St. NYC.  Not so 

curiously, AIGFP was headquartered in London, down the street from the banking…  

House of Rothschild! 


